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It THE MATTER CF:

S e P et

Application of Zcouthern Union Gae Crmnany and
Southern Union Gathering Company for the cuse-

)
pencion for a pericd of not lecs than six ) i
i months of the cancellatinn of underproductinn ) '
in the six prorated gas poole ir Zan Juan and ) ]
Rio Arrika Counties, Now lexice. Apnlicants, )
in the above-ztyled cauce, :ee2k an crder ex- Y Case 129%
tending until a date not earlicr than January )
31, 195u, the date upon which accurivlated )
underproduction accrued to certain of their )
connecticone 2c of Janusry 21, 1227, i1l be )
cancelled for non-producticon under the nrov ) l
cions of the Zpecial Rulec and Rogu ulations ) i
for the Aztec-Pictured Cliffc, Ballard-Picturad ) g 1
! Cliffe, Fulcher Kutz-Dictured Cliffc  Znauth ) ‘ |
? Blanco~Fictured Cliffs, Vest Kutz-Bictured )
Cliffs, and Blanco Mecaverde Gas Pnole in Ca ) |
Juan and Rio Arriba Cnuntins, Neu Joxico. ) : |
Applicantc furthor requect <’milzgr raliaf for )
any and all weollc of other praducers in the ) |
same pocle if the fcctf and circumctances ar: )
such as to mako ; ef necceccary. ;
s ) ;
| IN THE MATTER CF: ) f
| | |
/ t
Application »f the ©I1 CZoncervatisn Commivcion ) ?
of New Mexicc upon itz own motion for the cuvs- ) :
ponsion for a period of not lens than six ) %
months of the overage chut~in provicione of i Cace 1296 |
the Special Rules and Regulaticone faor the zix )
prorated gas ponles In Z.n Juan and Sis Arribe )
Counfies, New Mexice., Applicant, in the akova- )
stylad cause, seeks an nrder suspending until )
a data not 2arlier than January ul 1?58, thn ) ;
overasge shut=in Hr?viclﬂnc of p“C'al fules )
and fe2gulatien: for the Aztec-Picturad Cliffs, )
RPallard-Pictured Z1iffe, Fulcher Yutz-Ficturad )
Cliffe, Zouth Dlancoh-Pictured Cliffc, liest )
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dr. Murray Morgan
Mr. A. L. Porter
Gevernoar Zdwin L. Mechon

TRANMSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. PORTER: The meeting will come te »rder. The Cemmicssidn
will take up the next case, 1295,
MR. COOLEY: Cas2 1295, Application of Scuthern Union Gas

nion Seihering Company £or the suspe

3
&)
J-2e
)
3

for a period of not less than cix months of the cancellaticn of
underproduction in the cix nroratad 2 in CZan Juan and Rio

Arriba Ccuntiec, Neow Mexico.

Case 1296. Arplicatisn of the 03l Coanservation Comm

fde
[&]
&)
e
<)
3

of New Mexico upon its own motion for the suspension for a period

of not less than six mcnths of *he overags shut-in provisions of
the Special Rules and Regulaticns for the <ix prorated gas pools
in San Juan and Ric Arribe Counties, New Mexico

These are the same six prorated gas pools concerned in

Case 1295, In view 5f the circume

o0
o

ances covering thece two cases

Q2

and the similar subject matter theranf, I move the Commission at
this time to consolidate Cases 129% and 1296 for purposes of hearing

and oxder.

MR. PORTER: Is there any nbjection to Mr., Cooley's motion?

.
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, ToernTo-anting Touthernn Uninn

Gez Company and Jovuthern Unicen Gatharing Companv, Ve cuppart the

two cases be diwveced of In this fachion,

be cons

witness

SWOIN.

and be

MR. PCRTER: If ne onz has an nhjection, the caczes
olidated for the purpoces of hearing only.

—

ER: May it please the Commicsicn, we have one

in this case, Mr. J. R. Bynum. Ve would like to have him

MR. COCLEY: Will all other witnecses in this case stand

~

sworn at this time’

(viitnesces sworn.)

MR. GRENIEZR: I gather that nntuwithrstanding the consnlida-

tion, you would like for uc to proceed first?

MR. COCLEY

(X
.
o
[}
r+
—
(41
(9]
Q
-
H
D
[§]
o+
2]
.
(]
L}
~
S5
|
P
H
Ko}
—
D
[
(L]
()]
joN
)
.

the witness, of lawful age, having been first duly sworn on. oath,

tectified as follows:

OIRZCT SXAMINATICH

By MR, GRENIER:

0

)

0P

Please ctate your name for the record.
J. R. Bynun.

By whom are yocu employed?

Southern Union Gas Company.

~
/
<

In what capacity
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< How leng have youw been serving in that capacity?

A Apprcximately four years. However, I have actually been

in charge of the cempany's Gas Contract and Prorationing work for

about eleven vyears. It

first prerationing orders in the 3an Juan that we set up a separate
P p

ig only when the Commiscion iscued its

section of our Engineering Department to take care of it.

Describe for us

Q
proration and contracts

your general duties as head of this gas

section.

A Our section': primary functicn i< to keep informed and t3

keep records on the :-tatus of cur active contracts from the stand-

point of minimum purchacses, pric

¢4}
lis]

structures, and ratable takec 2c¢

establiIshed by the Cil Concervation Commission under preorationing

procedures.

Q Do you keep ftrack in your o

“h

the various wells to which Scuthern Union Ga:x Company and its

Northwest New Mexico pools?

A That is correct.

whether prorated or nct.

Ne keep productison records on all pools,

Q As to wells in these six Northwestern New HMexico prorated

pools, do you keep any running record in your office which would

match the well's preduction from time te time with their status

under precrationing?

A ‘Yes, each mecnth

we reconcile cur production records to

|
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t

conform with th2 menthly pro-ation cchadelss furniched by the New
Mexico Cil Cengervatinon Crmmi-: inn,

G Before the coming ~f prorationinag in New Mexice, what

o
o)
H
ot

of records had you kent on New Mexicn vells
A TFor quite some time, practically 2ll »f nsur wellhead gac<
purchase contracts have contained minimum purchase obligations and
2lso undertakinc. that we will take ratably from all wells connectéd
to our lines in any given prol., BReferre proratiening the records

we kept were those needed to make c<ure that thece obligation

[

in
our contracts were being properly met.

Q HNow suppose vyou discovered that a qroup of wells in a par-
ticular field was either nverproduced at 2 given moment or under-
produced as far as proratioring ic concewned, what, if anvthiig,
does your offce dc about it7 :

A As best we can,

®
ot
-1
<
ot
D
r
]
2
(W]
+
T
D
L
[aad
ot
e
fos)
¢
b
]
=
o
[}
O
-~
[ h
o)
d.
O

balance as soon as pogsibkble, either by ~hutting in the wells when

v
3

they are overproduced or tryine t» pul: them a3 little kit harder
when they are underproduced. Cur secticn notifiec nur people in

the field as to what needs to

o2
D
3.
D]

2
2

Pyl

o
>

2

(W)

Ias

oy

[¢))

(f2]

(143

lines and wve work

along with them on a constant, day-t-o-day hasis,

Q. Are you

Q
(1))
o}
(D
by
(V]
[
fo)

~
hy
oo

3

2o
Vs
W
H
ol
ct
>
i
o)
(¥
(.'-
ot
D
by
I

c

o)
(&N
Q

o}

wn

2

e}
®

H

¥}

(*

[

Q

o]

in the Zan Juan Baszin aresa?

A Yes, I am. Thic 1ic the area vhere gas

¢
0
e

rerationing has

[

t

e
[¢]
fas

had the greatecst impact on our Company and he arsa to which

I am sure I devote by far the greater part -f my tir

&

3

e.
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PO
i LIV niGily uwa s Q@i'? WIIPLE Lir sy el w3k i o dkdh SIS el e
the New Mexico Cil Conczervation Commi-:Ii~n ha: i:-ued proraticning
yrderc?
- ;

A Prorationing orders have been ic:zued in six ponle in this
area to date, as follows: the Aztec, Eallard, Fulcher Kutz, South

) 1

Blanco, ang West Kutz=-Pictured Cliff: poel:, and the Elance Mesa-

verde pool.

Q@ In how m

V]
o
e
]
-
‘+
o
®
)
oD
[#]
H
5
H
QD
+
9]

nonls does Southern Union
cperate?

A We have gathering linez in all of them, ac well a:z in

3 What ie done with the ga: that Zouthorn Uninrn takes from

2 e mmman
this area?

A Except for the volums: that we deliver to Z1 Paso Natural

{

or which are concumad in fioid

o

peratisang

Southern Union's customers in Zanta Fe, Albuquergue, Farmington,
Los Alamos, and the surrounding territory in northwestorn New

Mexicoc. This ic¢ an inta2grated pireline svetem which ve nperate, <A
I \ P ’

any or all of our markets.

Q@ Does any of thi:s gas go sut »f the state?

A Nno, nnt at the precent time, 2zucept for gas deliverad to
El Paso Natural. ’

Q How leng hac Couthern Union keern taking gas from the .o

dv

Juan RBacin for zervice to this portisn of New

m
¥
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|

A 5ince about 19290 §

Q Were there any other pipeline: taking gace from the Zuan ’
Juan Bacin area at that time?

A Only purango Natural Ga: Company vhich uvzed zac from 3 "vg

vielle in the Ute Dome Field fer service to the City of Durargo,

Coleorade, and vicinity. The properticc of that company vere acguized

bv Scutherp Unien in 1949, Durangce, however, ic now being eupplie&
entirely from Colnrads zources.
G Now at this time zTe there any other pipelines taking gas

fram the area that we have been talking abaut?

<o Matural, which came in about 1251, and Pacifid

P

1]

h ]
Te
RS

S
.
@
H
1

Nerthwest Pipeline Corporation, which ctarted tsking gas from the

Q 3So that fer a conciderable number of y2arz, Z-outhern Union
and Durango Natural ropresented the only market for ga: from this
area?

A That is right.
Q How do the takes from the arza by Zl Pasc and Pacific
Northwest compare with those of Zouthorn Union at the present time?
A As shown by the table appearing on page 2 of Southern
Union's applicaticn In this case, it and itc wholly-owned subsidiaq
=/

Southern Uniecn Gathering Company, ars now taking only about 177

of the gas produced from the prorated pool:.

(=0
o)
[®]
g}
vh
i)
H
ct
d

3 How many wells was Southern Union connected o
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California area where there are, I understand, a concsiderabls numbe

-, f which 532 are in
prorated fields and 72 in non-preorated paol:.  Where I caid "field%'
I <hould hPave <aid "poolc™, !
¢ That w=ould be as of Juna 307
A Ac of June G, 1957,
Q@ In recent years has Zouthern Unison been able to take gas

from the wells connected to Its linse i th

(0
(o
[l

area ratably with

the takings of Z1 Paso Nat

ral?

A No, not by means of sales %o its r~wn local New Mexice cus-
PR l
LU LY @

Q@ Why is that?

™

A Well, princ

K]

ally it comes down to a2 matter =-f leoad factor

- - - - - - j
The territory that we serve in New Meoxico t heavily industriall

.
15 TV

{.

ized so that every winter we have a big in

9]
4
@
V]
[#2]
o
}}
=
et
jop
e
L
D
53
[s¥]
)
(o5
-ty
[}
3

gas in order to take cars of our residential and small

0
2D
2]
=
D
+y
O
[
Y]
et

custcmers® space heating requirements. For several years we have

had only about a 50% load factor in this arsa, b

<
o p
FI .
O
o2
-
3
D
v
2
o
r
m
ot

we have been able to sell on 2 daily average basi: through the |

]

earxr

only about half as much gas as we have had to deliver Zurin

w
b}

23SCNe.

¢

peak days of the winter heating

and, z211

¥
m
W
o

most of it

~

£l Pacso, on the other as in the

0
[te]

of large interrup

ct

ible consumers, as well as some leocal California

preduction that Z1 Paso customers utilize a

¢ low lcad factor. In
any event, Zl1 Paso has been able for several years pact to pull on |
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the welle cuinnected o 14~
tnan a 9% arnual lrad factor basis

leng line gas transmiscion companiec,

Are you complaining about El Faco'c lonad facinr being :o

\
;
~,

much higher than Southern Uninn'=?

A No, absolutely not. They have 2 market which they are

o serve that markast in the

Zan Juan Basin nn the

Q %What does thic mean in
Union mucst be cennected to nexr NCT

with E1 Paso Natural, czay?

A

A VWell, this means that per MCF of annual teke Southern Union

must have more peak day delivery capacity and so must have more

-~

wells connected to it:s lines

Q What is the effect of this difference in load factor betwed

the two companies when prorationin

b

e}
O

omes’ intc the picture?

A Very briefly, it means that El Paso is being awarded allow-

ables by the allocation formula which ars less than they actually

need to supply their markets, while Southern Union is bein:; jiven

allowables which are greater than they can market in its own New

Mexico service territory. This

peis

5 <6. becaucse we ars connected to

i

proporticnataly more wells than Z1 Pace is; that

pde
6]

, 7N an annual

iat it ic merely because of |

mest ecopomic

ST ol ennual deliveries as compare&

terms of number of wells that Southdrn

n

load racis. Thus, <ince all similar wells will be ngivan the came

DeEartLey  ti:ER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
BEMENRAL AW RIFORVERS
ALBUQUERQUE NEW Moo
3-669

1 £.9548

[P S



2llewables without regard to which company¥c line: theyv are conreciod

to, Zouthern Unien find: ite annual take: fallirng bel~w the poo!l
average and Il Paso finds its takes exceeding it on a3 well by well
bacis,

& How about Pacific MNorthweet? Ha:z ite lnad factsr baen
higher than Southern Unicn's?

A  From the ztatistics available at thic time, it appcars to
be considerably higher than Southern Union'c,

Q@ When did proratiosning first come to the San Juan area?

A Froraiioning wa- inctituted in 12%4 in all of the presently

prorated ponls excopt the Ballard-Picturad Cliffs pocl, where it

[P

id nct ¢

QO

me Loountil 1996, and the Blanco-Mesaverde pool where it
came in in early 195%

G Had Couthern linton znd Z1 Paic made any effort before 1954 |
when prorationing came in to equalize their takes in this area o

as to make them ratable nn a well bv woll hac!

; E T

<,

A Yes, a contract wac entersd ints under Adat» =

™
x>
ol
2
(—'-
W
et
-

1953, between Il Paso Natural, ar buyer and _outhern Un?-n Gatheri
Company, as seller, which provides for th~ Adelivery by Gathering |
Company to El Pasc of up to 42 millinon cukic feet per day. The pun-
pose of thies ¢nntract wac ts lat Southern Union, through thekmedium
of its subecidiary, deliver ensugh g3as throughsut tlie year to El
Paso Natural cc as tn put them both on cubstantially the same annug
load factor bacic and thereby crablzs thom to take ratably with eact

other from the vells connectad tn their resepective linscs

=< £
b
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il

cf these pnols £r marketing rourr Y. TR rmean that evon though
~3 1T 3 asn 3 A~ JE | P N O | 1. - ¢+ 1, M - - - indh } ™ - v ~ T
Geliveriel or2 Leling hNa TR ! Iora SEBARRHY 1LY

5
~ne of the ponle, the bepoficial ol fnct ~f the doliverie: are fﬁl%
ac to all of thenm.

G Hew well have thece arrangem -t hotween Z1 Pszo and
Scuthern Union worked ocut?

A Vlell, they weorked protty woll for ceveral! years, thanke
to close cocperation between the pecple of cur company 3% 21 Pasate

3t

[N
ry

. S - P - '] -~
et - ™o et al 1 - o
oTv/esn TRTD ooin In The O

i=

(]

’ . .
Qo and

cempany, and the coepe

by

~n
in our respective heme offices, Now, however, we are beginning to
have trouble agai-r.

Q W%hy is that

)

A Two thingc have happened within tha rnact vear,

1]
5
®
2%}
-
>3

all, Pacific Northwest hac n~w requn +~ takes gas from the

large scale volumes for the first timo, their high lnad factor

5
<5}
o
a.
«t

takes have ayain preoduced the camn citvstizsn thst wo were trving t4
cufe with ocur 19232 contract with I1 Pgroe Matural,

In addition to that, a2t ab~ut the zams time, Z1 Pasn, az I
underctand it, put inteo cperatizsn subctantial additicns to their
California trancmis:ion cacacity, which meant that ‘they were stepp]
up considerably the volumes of their talesc from the area ~ver what
they had been before,

2 What wa:s Zouthern Unisn'z ttatun, or

73
[$4]
v
o
ot

3
i
[}
)
o2

b}
&
[O%

say,
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andT was the 243t ~f tha all:

+art of the precent balan

12577
A 262 welle connacted t- ~u
date by an aggregate of 4,270,579

were overprcduced by a total of 1

Q
A Yes,

pe
ot

A That is correct.
hadn't yet been made up?
A 2,686,383 MCF.

to remedy this situation?

to keeo the cituat

h

on

[N

cing pari~d vhich bog

o1 2,71¢,55% MCF of underproduction for

~ —~ o - - -
Ie¢ that for both Gazsz Company

Q Now, as of the end of June, 1257

for which I understand you have figurc: available,

A After sewveral monthc of ztun

conneatod o Dout

+
- R A

H
oy
iy
3

s
I

2
=
[
4 >
SVRRETVIDE I ¢> VU SRR

r line ere underpraduced on thaé
DCF. 169 wells en onur lines
,254,124 CF.  We thuz had a net
vr wells az & vhole. |
s and Gathering Company tngother
, which 3¢ *he l2%tcoct dats
> is that correct?

-r CoE NN 1
2,716,825 MCF of underproducliion
ey T o) ~ Ea - - - 3 4
JSuly 21 of thi:z yeoar because 1t

ki
rl_r\, ‘

Q Yhat, if anyihing, drec Scuthern Union now propoze to

we get caught up, we will continue to =ell them enough gas

rn continuing balance thereafter.

in this arsa which are now physically capable of making it up.

~
~

(93]

A

oz of gas by Zcuthern Union to

Paso to let us work off our underproduction ii. all of the wells

as

Onde

]
1
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A

il
,—l

at

o)
o
0]
o]

to take

|

A

%that for some

! Q 'What 1s proposed?

' us what the companies have
A I think I can show
Q This is Southern

j %)

A

area coclored in

production from

E « Have t

% A I believe

§ ¢ Do you
Ethat are going to
%Southern Uninn Gat!
i

time

Exhibit 1,

care of this

to

I believe it

~niracts already bheon

know when

Will the volumes

of

come

"is that correct?

T3 Y.
Unlon’ s

At the present time,

in

the celivery point under the

cituation?

cubic feet a day, I mean -- tha

and it looks as though we are going to

you cn

m

]

this Yeara.

1953

3
nc

«t
joy
[
[42]

since December
peen delivered

[ D

o)

Q

that can

Hy

<

~ P )

facil
v b A
T LT 30
on ua

Coavthern Union can del

contract be ¢

particular

all

cigned, Mr. Bynum?

indicate

ac Company's
marked for

4
H
’.Jt

ct
]

No, the gathering system can only put cut about 72 million

of the
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E2.9S4¢8




n oan attempt to egualize and tako rat

1 fos - 1
ply from o the wello,

s et o]

2 But there hawve oo cope dnliveories since 1953 which have

been made to El Paco a2z needed, 11 that correct?

x>
J
J
~%
B
Yy
ot
'y
de
i
[
it
IS
c
e}
4
o
)
-+
+
b}
QL
(D
j

[
Ne)
w
(3]
[}
o
o
r'-
H
(o]
O
o+
o
(*
o+
T
yode

¢ point right herec.

Q@ That is th

D

sysztem from which the 70 million a day is now
heing delivered, is that correct?
A That is cerrect.

Q Now then, thers are two other colored areas to the wecot

What do those represent, kr. Bynum?
A This cecticn here, which we call our Crandell gathering

is 34 wells in this area.

[
e
o — e _:3..__4 P

Q@ Is that the cne colored in nrange that vou are pointing to
A Yes, the orange cnlor identifiec nur Crandell system. Thei

are 34 wells in this syctem. Under the new arrangements effective

August lst, all of thi:z area, or rather thece 34 wellc in these

e e e i AR st it H

lines down to here have been assigned over *o Southern Union

Gathering Company.

Q You say down to here, cuvuld you identify them by section ‘

#hat that delivery point i:? f
A That is Section 9, Range 1! Wast, and its in Township 30, |

i

|
O It's at that point that daliveries are intended to be made|

T
ot
U
e1]
wn
o]
:’:’i
[+1)
c+
oo
H
[+1)
(B
=D

into one of the gathering trunks <f the E

A I understand that it will be delivered intoc Z1 Paco's

o
-+
o]
<
o]
~

]

D

{

-
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T 2 oy - & Sere - 3 F Y PN PP [
Q@ Running from eacst to rect at the UL T

Q If it turns cut that all that ~ac i- =0k 3nin

s

to go to 1 Pasc, is there any provicion §

to Southern Uninnt's own syctem?

A That i< correct, it v:l! Lo 2 d-livory poic

the twoc Scuthern Union's, of the deliv:iey noint tn
west.
Q What are thnce
A The green facilitiec

by louthern Union Gas Company which under the agres
Y : }
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Q What do vou knovwr about the

regard to these twe new zreoaz?”
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I el '
10 Ted. )
1
4 owe thet 10 the o~Yd 2rea In rod, s it noin f
i
A T tske 1t back, I mean the nranjge color over hare. ;
L
z
& So on the Crandell line the paper work has been done and iy
lie axpected thot the applicaticn can be filed abnut when? !
| A Next month, |
H 13
: !
| Q Is a request being made for temporary auvthorization in that
i - .
. application? |
A That is correct. A temporary certificate hae bean reguestdd
{
|
in this zpplication on the 34 wellce zolared in orange,
Q Has the paper work been done nn the green area yel, the !

La Plata area, so-called?
A I understand that it has not
ed 1

to have it preps te

Hy
a

4

this year,

3

than shortly after the first of the

{
it
¢

Q That, too, will as

~

s 25 you
temporary certificate so there won't
FPC approval?

A That is correct,

Q@ Vhat deo you visualize that the

going tc be, that is to say, the putting in of these Crandeil and

La Plata facilities?
A Assuming prompt beginning of
we now expect to be abla to work off

production of wellse connected to our

bren prenared vet, Ule expect |
but in any evant, not later

vear. «

understand the program, for a

be a long delay in gestting

H
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w0
ol
—
ct
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of this projec’ are !

D

T

deliveriec tz El Pasn Natural,
all of the cancellabla under-

linzs which are physically
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Q@ I¢ it reasconable o asccume an Inmedinte i3t

A 1 beg ycur pardon?
v oearily ctert to these

< 1t it reasonable to assume a

|
deliveries, or is that entirely up to the Federal Pover Commissicni
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of the certifica+

1

1.,
B
b

Q Cr at leact a notice that we can proceed temporari
A Correct,

i) ot 311 of the currently unde

.
Jnde

)

11 thece new arrangementc

produced wells on Southern Unicn's lines make up their back alliew-

ables?

b]
[
ot
o
1
ks
-

A No, as »f the end of June theore were 203 wells on o
Union's linec¢ which had vunderproduced allawablec cubiect to cancel
laticn as of July 31, 19%7. Cf these w2 feel guite cure that 110
will be able to make up the back a2llowable, As to the other 93
wells, we have our doubtc.

i W e ssed ¢ lre to the mem! "~ the Commissio

Q Ve have passed out already tn the members of the Commissiod

inte

)

e

[&2]

and its staff, as well as to ceveral of th ted parties in

D

the rcom here, copiles of a document which ic referrad to as Zouthe)

Uniont's Exhibit No., 2. “Whereabouts in this Zxhibit Ho. 2 are thesé

110 wells listed that ycu say that you think can make u

O
ct
o
W
e
4

back underproduction?

A Well, the individual wells we're talking about here are

1
4
Y S,

[ R

N
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licted on pages 2, 3, 4, and %,

Q And on page 6?

A On page 6 the individual wells we are talking about for
Southern Union Gathering Companv.

Q Then 1is there a summary for the tvo companice dng

pools?
A That ic page 1.
That ic on page 17

> L

Yes.

Q Turning to page 2, which is fairly typical of the way th

infoermation is assembled there,
well; just give u: an example,
which is the first one licted?

A Page 2 1i

Fe
w

N
(6]
V]
(&)
O
th
(4
o
3
b

the lines of Southern Union Gas
column are shown the pool well

their underproduced status acs

I

Q So that everything
is that correct?

A Correct,

February, 1957, the allnwables for *tha we
the balance of underproduction remaining sub
2s of the end of the month.

Q Then that carries forward

columns?

S“eutharn Union Cao Company.

Zompany, and

of January 31, 19%7.

fto

n the

The next three columns show for the month of

10

i

8]
o+
oy
(Y‘
-3
-
o

o

would thet chow as to eac ?

[ i
ot
+
oy
D
D
rH
ct
\
oy
s
o’
[o%

i
meo; in the cecond ccolumn is showh

i

I

ret column 1:¢ underproduction,

11z, their production andj
Jact to cancellation

for succeeding monthe in the next

!
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A That ic righ%4, the came information iz chooun o

nf March, April, May and June in cucceczive coLumnc.

G What is the last celumn on the cheat?

A The lact cnlumn shows for each well the ameunt of accumula

underproducticn which on June 30, 1957, <till remained subject to

cancellation July 31, 1957, if not produced in the meanwhile,

Zxcuse me?

If not produced in the mesntinma,

YR - ©

The arrangement of data iz the zame on the rect nf the

pages, 2, 3, 4 and &, for Sovthern Uninn Gac Company, and on paga

6 for Southernr Union Gathering Crurany, 1o that
A That is cerrect.
Q Now vhat is the bazis for the c¢c-nclucion

expressed that thece 112 wells which arn> licted

scorrec

cf this exhibit and summarized on cheet 1 are physica

at page No., 13 in comparative statement of pezk
average monthly allcwablecs, and als
producing capacity.

& Well, leaving the summary sheat and, :zay
sheet 14 of this exhibit, is the arrangement of
sheets 14 through 19 the same ac it v:as in *his

wells that you were talking about a moment ago?

A That i< correct.

+
(9

R

» 30ing ovar to

wells

first

on pages or

b

listing of

e

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOTIATES
INCORPORATED
GENE~AL AN REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXICO
3-6691 £.0546




e T

T T T T

A Tn o¢c-lumn 1 we heve 13

second column there we hawve <t

L

that have been accigned to the

column shows the indicatsd »xze-

ot
ot

particular we

<
~

14 through 19 have at some tim

February 1, 1956, produced an

jo2

monthly allowable, which woul
column, ic¢ that risgh+%?

A That is correct.

Q Now taking this grrup
sheet 13 as being their aggres
A On a per month bkaciz,

G Now how much waz the &
cancellation for thiszs came gre

the exhibit?

of July 321, 1957 for thess wel

F, thretgh June 20, 1097

R

cted tha rogl monthly production o

TE, the « In the

imvn the average monthly allowables

racpacttee sello. Now the third
3o P e -~ LA A 1 N
: ™ ooing ooracity »f thoon
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A 1,068,080 MCF,
Z So that the amn

as »f July 31, 19%7, wc

bode

3 e

producing caracity for

*‘
vl

>

That is correct

Q Now those are ¢

-~

Q aAnd therse might
longer than two menthe
there might be others t
A That i< correct
underage up in a week,

(y HMw D

.o ma ae - .
- —- ..IIJ‘\AI“’ )“»_' .

didn?'t think weuld be ail

producticn which would
those wells also listed

A VYes., Those are

Union Gas Company and S«

The detail of the wells
is shown on pagec 8, 9,
to the Gathering Ccmpan

Q Do you feel tha
mation that you have, w
put into effect betwesn

pack allowables within
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unt thst wao cub

vld ke not quiite téice the monthl
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A No, not entirely, I hace that =*tatemont on the fact that

each of thece wells had an accumulated underproducticn on January

: 31, 1957, and that in none of the csucceeding months has it been !
able to produce any significant smount of ite underage, so that itd
: accumnlated underproducticn has continued to increacse csince the

start of the present balancing pericd.

Q Was this Exhibit 2 and all tha variouc cheets making it up
prepared by you or under ycur immediate zupervic<ion, MNr. Bynum?

A Yec, they were.
Q Do ycu Teel that the various schedule:z accurately roprasant
the information which they attempt to portray?

A I d0.

MR. GRENIER: We would like to have Exhibite 1 and 2

admitted in evidence at thic time, if we might.

- MR. PCRTER: Withou

ct
o]

bhisction they will be admitted.

N

(Zouthern Uniont's Zxhibits 1 &
received in evidence.)

Q When Southern Union filad its original application in thic,

case, there were attached tc that aprlication e~me exhibitc which

C -

o

are fairly similar to this Exhibit 2 that we have ju<t been d

Ce

cuscing, is that correct, Mr. Bynuas?
A That is right,
Q Now there have bean cnme wells which have moved back and

forth from one cide of the ledger to the nther, ic that correct?

A Yes, sir.

L
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« Now, taking them up ~ne at 2 time, there i7c (ha Linda Hy-
Mo. 1 well; what has happened te that ac far as ite status on the-q
exhibite is¢ concerned? @

A We understand that well has beaen reworked. In our original
application we chowed it incapable of making it; since that cime
the allowable, by reason of the 1ewcrking, hae been increased thred
times of what it originally was, and so it can make up its under-
production,

Q So now it has been moved from the group of wells that no }
relief was asked for to the group of wells we ave asking the reliof
for, is that correct?

A Thzt is correct,

Q Who is the operator of that well?

A Delhi Cil Corporation.

Q In addition to that, does the Delhi have the Florence
Federal 214 well?

A Yes.

G Tell us abecut that cne.

A I understand that cne is scheduled for rework 3leon, poscibly

r

may be in the process of rework now.

Q And it is on the basis of that ccheduled rewonrk that you

have moved it up to the group of wellc in which cenfirmative

cancellation of allowables hac been requested?

A That is correct. ?

2

G tYhen the exhibitc were

}

)

raparad tn accompany the applicatian
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thoyse were all a< of Nay 31, 1907, ieon't that correct?

o

A The original application statistics were shown as of May

G What about the Sexton Ne, 1 well, how was it handled at

w
—— - S U

that time? This ic the Scuthern Union Sexten Ne. 1. |

A In our May 3lct, I mean in our original application as of
Way 21lst, it showed an underproduced status;since that time it has
nassed over and has no cancelled allowables at thie time.

Q Zec it is no longer on either of thece schedulec?

A That is correct. Incidentally, that iz Scuthern Union

()]
oY)
v

Q Then there is the Vasely No. 1 well, Did the same thing

happen to it as hanpened to the Soumiten b

T~ L I B X
e 4 wwo L1

A That iz right, the same thing,

i
Q Now the Humble Jicarilla 7-J well, what is the cstory on it?
A That is one of the wells that is included in this inter-

“

ference test,

Q Can you speak a little louder? I think the <*aff is having
a little difficulty. The Jicarilla 7-J well i¢ shut in during an
interference test program that we have over there?

!

_

A I do..'t know, I think it will be several months before it i
|

will be put on the line. I understand, %00, that it i:c oxempt from
proration orde.s.
Q Now, you said, I believe, that ZSouthern Union Gas Company

and Southern Unicn Gathering Company were connected to some 532

wells in these prorated pools, and you have so far spcken of only

DEARNLEY - MEIiER & ASSOCIATES
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GENERAL Law REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE NEW Mexicc
3-6691 5.9546




B ST

110 of them in which come relief was acked, and Q2 - *+hor high
you said couldn't have much hape »f making up back underproducti oy
or some 203 of them altogether., hat i the status of the ract ﬁ?;
those wells, Mr. Bynum?

A The rect of the 32 wellc were either overproduced or in
a marginal status.

Q Either overproducad or marginal?

A Yes.

Q& Now, were any of the wells which were listed in your Exhibf
2 classified by the Commission as marginal wells?

A None of them have co far besen classified by the Comﬁission.

\

It is possible that some of them will be co classifisd by the |

Commissicn in due ccurce. The key fact about Lhese welle is simply

that they are being as:igned allowables which they are not making.

-

& To what do you attribute th: failure ~f these wells to makd
their allowables?
A Well, I'm not an expert ~n well fa2cting procedures, and

I am not an exvert either ~n production matiter: -{ 2n enginzering

nature, All I can say is that they are just cimply not making

their allowables,

& Now as to the 110 wells that we first mentioned here, what
relief is asked in Southern Union's applicatiosn in this case?

A Well, coriginally £outherr Union and its subsidiary, Zouthezn

Union Gatharing Company, asked that at the =2nd of the current bal-,

ancing period, which would »rdinarily come on July 31, 1927, be

¢+
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-

« what would that do, then far 2= thoo2 170 wells are

-
[}

concarned, as regards glving them time to work -ff accumulatod

’

inderprocduction?  How long a oonoooull Ahey have

if it were poct-
pened for six monthe?

A Based on the June producticon which I got just a little
while ago, that would amount to juct two days' producticn,

& Well, I'm afraid you misundercstood my guestion. A well

that was underprocduced on January 31, 1957, would in any event

have six months to work off that underproduction during the balancihg

perind ending July 31, 1957, wruldn't it?

A That is correct.

Q :So that adding six months mcre on would make a total period
of how long?

A It would make a total of twelve months,

Q You said that this 108 had ncw been brought up to 110 by
the changes you have described?

A That is correct.

Q There have been some additions there. How many of these
wells, thece 119, is Southern Union naﬁ the nwner and operater of?

A rwell, Itve not attempted to compile detailed information

as to Southern Unicn's ownership. I do know, however, that we or
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ine swuvosiaiary are tne operators of 14 ot Tne 110 wellse 1 would
assume that we would operate about the same number.

% Taking 14 away frem 110 leaves 96, what ic Zouthern Uninn'd
interest in that $6 welle that makes it appropriate for Zouthern
Union te be filing an application about them?

A In the first place, all of these wells are presently con-
nected either to Southern Unicn Ga:z Company's or Southern Union

Gathering Company's lines. That makes us feel that we owe the

]

ol n

owners of these well: a moral duty to protect their inter

¢t
P

)

a situation of this kind over which *hey have little or no control

themselves, This is a situatinn which has come about largely throdgh

’

|
the suddenly increased takings cf Z1 Paso Natural and Pacific 3
:
i

Northwest, and that is comething that these well owners could Ao
nothing about.

Q Would the relief that is being asked for on the 110 wells
discriminate again:zt the other welles in the five prorated pools?

A No, It will give the owners their chance to produce their
fair share of the pools' recoverable reserves., If thesez wells!
back allowables are cancelled for underproduction as of July 21,
they will be denied that opportunity. I might point out in thi:
connection that the total underprsduction we are talking abecut herd
as of June 30, 1957, amocunted to only 1,068,080 MCF, which, based
on the figures that I spoke of a whil2 ago for June, wculd be equal

to only about two days' oroduction for the six fields involved.

Cbviously, this is not much when viewed from the standpoint of |
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i
total producticen. From the standpoint of the individual well awnede

however, it is evident that the back allrwablecs here involvad are
in many instances of material financial importance.
& What about other wells that are in the same situation which

are connected to Pacific Northwest'e lines or those of EZ1 Pago !

=N

Natural? Is Southern Unicn specifically acsking any rzlief for t“ej?

A No, not sgpecifically. Frankly, we have nut made any study

of those situations. I could not say whether there are any cuch w%ll

or whether there are not., Certainly, however, if there are any

such wells, the particular factc involved might

(¥

[N
pde

ndicate thst some
or 2all of them are entitled to the came sort cf relief that we are

asking for the 110 wells listed in Exhibit 2, I believe it is ‘

Q@ Am I correct in recalling that Zouthern Un

hde

on amended itc

ty

job)
ct
H
D
—
*-Jl
D
h
o
1)

application in this cace =0 ac io request

0

enerally th

granted to all other wells that mi be shown to be in the same

Q
Ias

h

situation as those that we are specifically talking about?

A Well, as I mentioned, we have already amended ocur appl

pde

cati

to take this possibility into account. We would in any event

support the idea of such relief being granted tc any producer.

Q Do you feel that Southern Union is asking far anything hera

Ay
[

which ic¢ the result of 2 situat

t

on that could have been avoided if

«t+

that ccmpany had looked Adown the road ac far a¢ it chould have

=

poie

ts affa

e

and handled rs accordiagly?

A No, Southern Union has alwayc tried very hard to make pro-

[WN
[¢¥)

>

3 N
d ac best

[N

rationing work, and has tr

4

L could tn lonk ahead and

Ioh
0
2
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take care of these cituations before they arize. I think that

the 1993 contract with Z1 Paso ic a pretty gosd illusiratinn n»f

21 T3 -
uwinern Unieon ond

what <S¢

to do. It showe that

[
(o
b
t,
i
\
b
"
5
N
=
i
o]

1 Dar~ 4+
A AN e R

to the situation even before rmreorvatinning ~fficially begoan. Lo

hack, of course, I am sure all of us can <20 thingc now that we

think we should have seen s2me time 3 All I kno

£ ISIPREE SR RV N HIRE RO
ic that all alecng we have been frying to maka prorat:ening work 2
to set up the necessary arrangementc which were called for from

time to time in order to make it work.

o

Referring to that 19%2 contract,

B

r
v

Q.

been del unde:

#]

R alal
Ry

ry

it to date by CZouthern Union to El Fasne?

>

During the last four monthz of 1953, we

$
G
(]
[
jo3
ot
2
i
]
3
[
il
2

1,683,000 MCF, or an averag

I8¢]
3
4
H
EaY
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D
J
Yowad
)
i
b)
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+
N
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<
[
o]
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o]
(n
42
D

what volumes of gas have

a0

-~

i
H
i
i
§
!
!
i
i

!
i
trﬂ

W

nd

sold 8,152,000 CF, a daily average of 22
11,194,000 for a daily average of 320,A70 NCF.

for a daily average of 28,000 MCF. During the

this year, we delivered 10,3%%,107 CF, for an

nf 57,211, For the period as a whole, that is
1953 through June 1957, we had sold E1 Paso lil
daily average delivery of 29,712 MCF during th
Q ”as that 111,002,000 -r 41,000,000, Nr
A ,

Thank yeu, It i

21,700,000, 41

[t

£

Now these volumes of gacz that you

€3]

they all come frem wells which

In 195%
In 19%6,

f

roe

" .
v S

Lol
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O
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e
O
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-

560,
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N

~
pa
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perin:

Ryrnum?

Southern Uninn had drille

, we c<ald
10,.74,000,
x months of

daily ds
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had covered with ga: nurchaze crntract

A That is crnrrect.

-

3

Q Wwhat wae the jel!

w
-~

C

thoce gas purchase conirac

Gas Company?

A Primarily to cerve

gas that Southern Uninsn delivers tn EZ1 Pazo means

ownaictomers here in Hew

b

oen ~f 2-311in~ thore

+
o

Y

[¢

our own customers.

interctate comnorce

Q Is that trn cay that ynru think proraticn

strip New Mexico of volumes

own c¢onsumers?

-+

A No, I certainly would not want tc go that

since El Paso has been most

cooperative In this

to theirs, we do have contractual arrangements

when and if we need it in the year: ahead, will

siderable volumes of gas cver and above thoss available

wells currently connected to our 1

Q@ DNow, these 393 wal

of Exhibkit 2, is any relief
A Nec, none is beina asked for them,

is our theught that 1t :ic

}.J .
3
D
%)
.

that were listad on pages 7 through 12

[o¥)

n~w beina asked for

h2 Letter to let th

*

own vtility marks

Cenerally cpeaking, it

&)

accumulatad unden

{

]
H
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|
preducticn be canc2lled ac of July 21, 1997, in the norfcl maniels
!
If this ien't done now, [* merely meanc *hat the Lam2 thing will

Q
4]
-
o

12

o]

be done cscmetime latzr on, and the volumes of g

-

lad
[®]

ave
involved will naturally be greater. And the greater the amount of

ny particular timn, the more

.

[+)]

rproduction that ic cancelled at

to be on the owner: of the

(5l

Su

4
D

cevere the disruptive effect i
rest of the wells in the field cr poel,

@ If special circumstances were chown by any other party to
this proceeding with regard to anv cof these welle, that weuld tend

to indicate that because of rework operati-nc nr ntherwise, some

o
S
<
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.
o
D
3
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n
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[§]
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O
[«})
3
oV
oy
—
2
]
rh
3
o
e
faoty
o]
[t
<
o}

particular well or wells
its back underpraducticn, would Scuthern Union have any objection i
to treating that well like the other 110 wells that we are asking
relief for? .

A Certainly rot, e do not want to be arbitrary or unfair tq
anyone in this. Auny well that can make up itc back underproducti

ocught “o be given a feir chance to make 1t up.

Q Are you speaking now about possible future rewcrk: or

reworks that have taken place up “n now ~r ars definitely ccheduled

[=N
)
—

at this time?
A I would say only reworks up tc this time, eithor completed
or currently in pregress, or at least definitely scheduled.
+

Q Now in conclusion, are the new arrangements that Souvthern

Union hac made with El Pasc certain of letting Southern Unisn

J-2e

u

te lines adeguately in the future?
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A No, I do not think 2., I don't think that wo can -ay that
for certain, We have alrsady -een the ~ituation in the Can JSnarn

—d

Easin change from vear to ye
g ' Y

[¢1)
ty
ot
=
o+
jo
D
3
<%
()
ot
[43)

nd it more than likely
will continue to do o from time to time hereafter. All I can
cay is that the arrangemsntc we hava made with El Pazo for inter-

connecting our jathering facilitiec in the field are intended to

take care of our problem:s a: be:st we can now see them, and that our

company, at least, ic going to continue to exert every effort to

make prorationing work and work properly in thic state.
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1lated to halip
make prorationing work properly, Iin your opiniocn?

A Yece, it is, Certainly, that relief

[ h

s in keeping with the

te

basic spirit of prorationing, that =ach w2ll owner is tn be agiven

=

a fair chance to produce his fair zhare ~f the tntal market demand.

L

& ' Suppose the suggestion wore to be made that,instead of
cancelling now all the back underproduction for these 92 wells,that
we just generally suspend the cancellatisn »f{ =2ither underproductid

or the chutin of welle for overproduction, and then g» at thic

o0

thing on a well by well bacic, raclassifying such wellc as nead to
be classified as marginal as we go along, would you have, whuld
Southern Unicon have any csericus cbjection to that kind of an
zpproach as an alternative to what you have already mentioned?

A No, we will be entirely agreeable to such procedure.

MR. GRENIER: That concludes our direct presentat

Jae

0N

i
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'
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‘ CRCTS DHealilLIll
By MR. UTZ: ;

& Can you give me the producing carac’ y 7 vour Zouthern i

Union gathering cystem as it existe vy whigh ie cheoen in red on ;
i

your map? E
A We believe between 15 and 22 million foet of 720 a day. ;

i

Q@ Between 1% and 20 million a3 day total capacity? i

A You talking -- 2h, in the red?

!

Q Yes.

A 70,000,000 a day.

& 70,000,000 a day?

A I would like to gqualify that a little bit, Mr. Utz. You ;
talking about wellhead production, or are you talking abnut |
delivery capacity?

4 I'm talking about delivery capacity at the metering point
of the total system,

A YVie have a delivery capacity through our pipeline at the 2

|
present time of about 72,000,007 feel of gas a day. E

Q@ The wells are capable then of producing that much, vou think"

A Yesg, they are, ;

Q@ And you have sold a maximum amount -~ well, your average |
for the first six menths of this vear has been 60 or 70 million?

A Yes, that is correct.

G

Do you have cuch a contract that will enable you to sell

your 70,000,000 from thic system?
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Q4 This 97,000,007 3: the £fotn) daily averaje that you have

sold from thic gathering cvotem, iz that right, totzl ca2le:

MR. GRENIER: That war to T! Paco Matural only., That wze

A No, that wac juct tn Il Pasa Hatural,

~

~
£
x

Q Can you tell me how much y»nu have s50ld {frerm this svotem?
A At the present time, I can't., I don't have theco figure:
available.

Q What I'm trying tec ot at i< how much excess producing

' nut of that line.

system?

A It would excend the 3ll~owablac,

Q@ Do you have any iZea hnw much?

A 1 had the figure, I don't rocall 14 a2t the p:eient time
definitely.‘ It seems te me It's about 2 billion MCF ~n an annual
basis, a billion, about & billi~n on an annual basis.

Q At any rate, you have some excecs producing capacity in

your Southern Unicn gathering system as it now stande?

g Tha*t is the gas, the producing capacity which you intend

cagacity does vour Zeuthern Union galhering svstem now have, 1f ar

A I believe 75,220,007 sauld be the maximum wa could deliver

Q How would that {igure compare with your all-ruaghleas for the

4
4
|
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system until you get FPC approval?

to make up thic unideraze with rartialle
A Partially.
Q In additior to that, vour

Urandell cystem, you ar: going
to have %o depend on exces: producing capacity +o further produce
your underage?

A That 1is correct.

Q Now do yeu think thot the excass producing capacity of

these two systems will enable v~ £ clear up your undaerags beltweef

now and January the 2leot?

A No, I don't bolicve 14 will, far the =sinnle =eazan thot
we can't get the gac »Hut fact onsugh £ cvercome 1t.

Q@ Do you have an idag how long 1t will take?

A Cur knowledgn 1, hacad ~n ~ight m%nthc; that wac from some
tabulatiens that was made tur monttc 25+, which vas nine months

from April.

Q@ You feel it would take vou eioht months to take care of
the underage which you now have?
A Entirely. I base that on thi: fact, that tho longer we

wait, the longer it *takes. The longer we wait to start, the longag
it will take to catch up.

G If you start today --
A (Interrupting) If we started today, it weould take us somed

where in the neighbsrhood of eight moriths

Q You will not be 3ble tc start overproducing your Crandell

kAt oA e ot g
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& You anticipate possibly heing abkle to start in Ceptember?
A That ic Just & poosibility.
e GRIMIZR: It is certainly a cincare hopo, NMr. Utz, on
our part,
Q@ Then you would cnly have abcut four mzonths left in which

to produce that underage?

A Yes.

A It is in operation now,

& I mean with FPC approvel, so that ynu can overprzd

S

and sell your gas Trom It to another sourc

L 4

Q
f
cL

A +vlell, that ig what this thing ic¢ prodicaled on. Ve are

hoping te have Federal Power Commic:-inn appreoval within the next

couple of months, maybe, or lese,
Q FPC on the Delhi cyctem?

A Yec.

Q So that you would have more than three menths on thet

system in shich to overproducs it

A That is correct,.

s

Q It lcok

very doubtful %

()]

of your underage between now and January Zlst, doesn't ItY

A All of 1%, vyose.

poe

£y
s

b
P

o
(as
o]
3
1]
:f}
D
D
ot

(=N

MR. GRENIER: If I may make a clar

Wl

at you will be able %o take care
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Mr. Utz, it has been cur gencral viow on thooe o that they

(%

Vo

)
[}

[

ought to be looked at periodically o tvaticn ie

and give the Commission and ites staff a chance to re~roviow the

matter. We do fecl that by January 3lst we will have bogun to havé

=3
o))
Q.
1))
<
[©]
H
~
o

ignificant pregress, although we will not have goiten
the situation completely cleaned up. Any way to cclve thi:z thing,

if the Commiszion so desires, would be to put it off for two bal-

]

ancing pericdse I thought it weuld be to the hest intersct of &l
concerned to come back in and look at it at the end cf the curren
balancing period and see where we arc at that time. We would be
entirely agreeable ‘o a deferment nf a vear, but we wnould hecitat
to ask that in the face of any opnrcition nr doubt con th: part of

the Commiscion or its

w
ot
o
s )
4
»
)
Q
©
o
’~ I
o+
oy
)
[
ke
=
2
<
‘+
]
o
3
Q.
[
H
o
ct
o]
3
(o8
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ct

we are tryina to accomplish
MR. UTZ: Yes, I understand what you are trying to accom-
plish, I'm trying to understand howx long it'c going t~ take you.

A

-+

would like to clarify womething, Mr. Utz, that the ga
presently coming from sur Crandell syctem, w2 have had *o cqueeze
that into our markets in the Albuqguerque, Tanta Fe, and Farmingtio
areas, see, Now as <oon as we can get clesarance Lo deliver that
gas tc El Paso, then the underage that hac accumulated in other
fields will pick ur that amount and egualize those at the came
time we are equalizing up there. All ~f the gas can be prcduced
té make up the underages, se2, that Trandell area Iz alzo in the

Blancne Meczaverde naorl, but w2 don't have any outlaet for the qgas
. 4 -

i amfae s
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G Mr. Bynum, I believs you vaid that you vere agreeabl

Jds
rty

[t

L4

the Commiscicn so desirad, to pacstprne the cancellation until

w

[

January the 31lst. You would be agrecable io non~cancellatisn on

all underage welle?

A Would yocu run that by =zgain, please?
Q Yeou scot sut here cortain wells with undersge in which you

o

are asking for non-cancellation, In addition to that, there are

a number of cther welle which alene have underage. Thozse well

non-cancellation on those wellc alzn?

A Entirely agraeabls,

Q How about overage wells? UWould ynu be agreeable to 2llowin

that balance to gc on?
A Ve are agreeabls to that. Vs have not acked f~r it in oy

application, but we would support the idea for those who

Q Would you be agrezable to 2llowing nverage well:s to producsd

more than cix times the current mont-", allowable?
A That has not been our practice to preduce;, ts sverprnduce

them over six months'allowakble osurselves. We have one cituztinon

in that category right now, but that is

[€s]
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D
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L lecs than six times

A Cenerally speaking, ve:

MR. CANVPRELL: Jack

like to ask a guestion 2r twn on behalf of Texas Pacific Coal and

k 0il Company, which is not invnlwed in thi: varticulzar zrez but
|

1 By MR. CAMPBELL:

i 3
\ Q@ You may have ctated th

L -
1

Ve

<, but I didn't get it if you did,

Under your contract with El1 Pecn Natural

Sac Comepany, to xwhich veu
referred, what is the vnlume of gaz that you are to deliver 4o the
- A 20,000,000 feet of ga:z a dav.
{ Q That's in all the areas thatl you referred to in the Zan
Juan?
A No, tha* is i the cycte~ ‘n =i, in hers whera we ars

presently connect=d to their svyston.

& Do ysu have the figures that

[

e
ot
—a

ba invelvyzd in th

areas in the Zan Juan Basin?

A That is tne Huly point we deliver to Z1 P

! > zZi Pasn at the presen
time.
Q That would be 3ll of the maximum am~unt 5f gasz a day that

you would deliver in them

.

0

well, New Mexicr. I woulg

&5
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A No, not the maximum, that - vhst ~ur contract calls for,

-

Hut net limited there, t

Q What is the length ~f the term of that contract?

A I'm sorry, I don't recall it,

MR. GRENIZR: That ic a contract which provida: zrecific
demand charges, which ic what Mr. Bynum was referring -, of

40,000,000 2 day for this vear and 20,002,007 neyt and 20,000,000

the year after that; then contempiate an indefinite term, although
4.
specified demand charges have been provided aftcr Lhal timc.
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is such as mey be delivered but nct to esxczed 200 w2llzs connected
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and ‘E1 Paso agreec to take sufficisnt volume of aac lrom those

200 wells that they will b
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Mesaverde wells or wells in compara

Paso linsas.
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‘here, it is pos

v At e e e (1 2
have heen ~thmitiod 1o the FPIV
MR. GAINIZE: Yoo, thoy are, That war dnne under the grand-
father clause.
i
NRe PORTEi:  Mr. Davie, |
By MR. DAVIG:
Q Locking at vyecur Exhibit No. 2, Nr. Bynum, particuvlarly the
doubtful well list, page:s 7 and B =--
A Pages 6, 7, and 8, y=s,
Q =-- on that cchedule that yeu have listed these wellc which
you stated a few minutoc 295 that 1L was doubtful they would be
able to make up the underage *that is now accumulated to them; in
arriving at that,., did vou Adetermine them on Lhe basis of the addition-

al marke% that may be forthcoming a

wm
V3]

with El

"3

)

3350

A Indirectly, but this was determined nrimarilv on the bacsic

+

h

of production in allowablec I5r the past six men

Q@ So that with this additicnal market that we hop=z that is

(€]

ible that several »~f theca wellc could make up at

least a part of their producticn during the next six months?

A >It is

o

ible tha

(ad

ntirely pos som

©

%]

of the wellc might be
able to make up some of their allowables,
MR, GRENIZER: May I ask one or two questions on redirect?

¥R. PORTER: Surely.

result of vour arrangements

<

-
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are affected by thi- nroceeding, thal 1o % ay, hoth

relief ic specifically a~ked for and the ather G2 ac to which no
relief i< asked, have they been notified by Zouthern Union of this

proceeding and the manner in vhich the

e
]
o)
=
[
12)
[«}]
H
[t}
*
o]

poscibly?

A They were originally notified zarly in June, a

[

T o v
aad s

vie had anticinatad 2 haoaring
hearing that we are now in was set up till August and
notified of the change 1in Jdates cf the hearing fram J

Q So that al: ~f the operaters have been notifie

is going on and

3

ight happan to them?

A That is correct,

MR. PCRTER: Are there any mcore questions of the

You may be excused,

NM3. PORTZR: e will *ake a chort recgece,
{Recesc,)

“vioodward, would you proceed with your witnecss?

M. TICCDVARD: J

2
5
i
)
Q.
o
o
[}
Q.
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H
D
go]
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D
o]
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Crs Conmpany. I would like to make a krief vreliminary

bafore we commence the preszantation of Mr, Woodruff as

£ which time

O, | L - or 4L -

4" Liia L L
they were

11 Y ‘
JRATSN

d of what

he vitness?

DEARNLEY - MEIER & ASSOCIATES
INCORPORATED
GENZRAL LAW REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE. Ncw MEXICO
3-€691 -9546




——

i Ao e

:1 i Gt Ty My L‘,:,-\h,u.,_,.t = L SR - iy, Uy
Py “ . A} r 1y - N -
TUMSRSTR Unien in Cace 1mq . B S A B Prrchasing 337 undoer

39¢ purchace Contracts tay producers in o114 the ja-

invelved in thi- €37 ~r in the-a C'nerlidatad €lces and i ba

affected by any ordar suspanding Cancellation ~f underage in thi.

area. It is oup Prciticn that ir cancellatinn ¢ underage i
suspended 3g tq any welle in & panl
all underproduction in the reonl,

b .
“urthermnrs if

v it ocheuld po tuspended ag +4

are not cancelleg and rodfstributed, thereby reducing tv2rprodycts

the makeup of such overprodustion throeld alss pe suoipended in nede

te permit poocl withdrawals rqual +n CUTront markos desand,

~~
-
las
o)
v
%)
A
22
&
&
-
ry
.3
.
N

the witness,

testified as follewe:

By MR, WOODWARD:

Q WwWila You state ynur name,
A F. Norman Woodruf~,

Q Where do you live?

A El Paco,

Q@ By whom are You emoloyad, zpa in what capacity?

A I'm»employed by E1 Pacn Natural gGag Cempany as the manag

of gas proration operatinnsg,

Y . ~ey | AR LS PRI T
of lawfy) a32, having baar r foduly arn on nath,

—————n
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i3
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i b
; «  lave you proviccoly Ae BT EEa b Taea 2 T Zaemte T G0 ;
g |
; &n oxpert in cuch mattore?
i
A Ye:z, I have.
MR. WOODWARD: Are tho witrneoo' gusliflicgti-ne zeocented?
2 ~rs ™ e - L.
NR» p’.‘:‘TZJ.- Yo ’ - .
~ ™ -~ - r PP | [ [N R DU S 3 .
& Tor the purpeeez »of the rocnr?, Vv, Uondreff, 1s 1t true

+ T ny - ~ e [T T I ~ oy
that E1 Paco Natural Cac Crmpany and Zouthern Unicon Zas Compamy

are ceparate unaffiiiasted companiosc

that of seller and purchaser undsr writhon ¢ontracte?

A Yes, ¢ir, that': truo, i

; « Is it also true that Z1 Pa.» Naturcl 3a: Company as a

3

] :

¢ purchacser purchasecs from preoducers at the wellhoad at the tailaate
H

L]

i of processing plantsz, and from thelr <ellers of ga:~1line or nzatural
{

D aaen

L3

1

: A That 1is correct,

é

i & This contract with Jouthern Unicn renroceonic one of many

contracts to T Pacn, iz that correct?

3
“d
3

j—~

<

A That 1z correct,
4 ¥re Woodruff, what i1z Il Ta:~'s interect in th2 gas pool:

invrlved in these cacecs?

A In each of the pnols invnlvad in this hearing, E1

e
[$V]
n
Q

is a purchaser of gas frem wells owned by ~ther:z, and also i- a

n
B0
o

E¥ A
- <

4 o
ALl

} -

E = e

produesr ~f na

[»}
o]

-~y

Q Are you familiar with the all-wable statuc of wells from

[l

which Z1 Paso purchases or takes gaz?
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<& hat 1o that statuc in genoral? '
i
.
f
jong - Y ~ -, . : » ~ » : - - bl
A El Pazn ha: both underproduced wellr and ~worproduesd wwelldg
!
i

thelr underpreduction which ic now cub

A Yes,

Fo

EN
] i

~
-

they are.

Q Have you an npinion concerning the

of cucpending canczllation »f underproduct

the same pool?

ion as to

2ll of the ponle which are involvond

& Are some of these underproduced wolls capable of making u

b zcanrcallatian®

-

A Yes, I do. 1 consider that tha cancellatinon of undorass i
on one group cf wellc would he diccriminateory zgainct cther wells
in similar circumstance: in the came pool, and could tend to cause
drainage betwe=zn the proverticc that have the exemptisns and the

cnes that do not.

Vo] ¢ i commendation as
i Do you have any recom dat

might be avoided?

A I think the prejudice could be avoided by giving the

exemption to

Q Are there some underproduced welle in these puols that i
cannot make up their underrroductinn?
A Yes, there are.
3
Q Is there any reason t¢ suspend cancellation of their under-

prcducticn?

all of the underproduced well
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& Do you have zny recommendatinn ar to the procadure

the underproduction »f zuch well:s should be cancelled?

A Yes, T do have recommendationsz, might sey firzst
if exemption i¢ granted to all underproduced wells and lik

close in until the time that underproducticon ic cancelled,
there will be a == sorry, T lost my train of thought,
Q@ Have you any é:commendation with reepezt to welle
cannnt mable yp underproduction during this 2ix monthzo' gra
A Fhat I started to say wacs that thezs underpreoduced
there will not ke Ziscrimination it veu do not cancel the
if4you

production for these weallc that can't make it now,

give exemption to overproduced well

63

occurrence of being aware that the wells can not make thol

allowables will enable the cperaiors in the pools 4o keep

well,

undar-

also

by doing it current wit

wells in balance and much more closaly, particularly the sverpro-

duced wells, because the accumuleted underproduction to thaq

that can't make it will be redistributed to the nther nools

the other wells in the pool, and those nverproduced well:

less overproduced. The operator of such well will know batter

what he can and can't dc in producing the allowablesz for those

wells, Now, 1t would be my recommendz*ion that the Commis

as information becomes availabls to them, classify thoze wells thay

can produce their allowables 2

sion,
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the rules that we have in existence at thisz +imo

Mt

& So classified that their undernreductinn b2 cancelled

A That ic correct.
Q By doing it on a current basis, you prevent their accumu-
lating further underproduction, and tend to relieve the impact

of the cancellation of the underprodu

(@]

grace period?

That is correct.

A
Q Do you have an opinion as to the effect of cancelling all

A 1If the cancellation of underage is not cnncurrent with the

e

cshutting in of overproduced wells, diccrimination could cccur for

over produced wellc and the inarket demand permitted to be currently

supplied out of each of the poole could be curtailed below that

of the permitted production in the form »

rhy

allevriables would be

curtailed below the market demand which was gpparent {»

*

thnce f
poola, I will explain that in this manner: The rule: as they

now exist require that underoroduction be cancellad gimultaneouslyi

.

with the rnallocation of gas to z2ll other wells in tha pocl,

jate

-

—
!

cluding the overproduced wells., This reallocated gac than will
cancel the porticn of the overproductisn 2xisting for the over-

produced wells, aad in so deing

in balance. The overproduction will he zgqual tn the underproductiag

st give exemption to the underproduced wells and permit

Cae

.
If you

Al
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mendation, is it not?

them to continue %tn accumulnie undevoraduction and roguire the

e

cverproduced wells 4o zhut in, the ~vorproaduced wells are required

+n decrease their tzkes ~7f gcurront 21lawakls . bkecauszse of previous

by the excepticn granted t> the underpredu

¢

Q wWhat is your recommendation, lNr. Woodruff
makeup of cverproduction during the reriod during which *the cancels

lation of underage i. cucpended?

N

A I would recommend that if excepti~n |

i
t

o givan to underpro-

ducecd wells that exceptinn to the balancing rerind chould also be

N g
given to the overproducaed wellz,

Q Now that iz gz t~ thz time ~f makeup, 4deoc vour reccemmendas

N Y p

tion go to the amount ~f cvarproduction?

A Would vou restate that again for ma?

Q& You s

[+

y vou would sucpend the rulec ao t~ the time *a which
overpreduction 1s to be made uvp; that 1z the extesnt of vour recem-
A That ic correct.

4 Y Aar oY r - 8 - by - ' -~ .
MR. NCCODNAERD: Those ars all the gua2stinn: we have nn

£, do you have any Idea, vould you
t tn estimatas the length of tha period that might be necescary

p
for thic cuspencion to remain in effect to actuzlly acceomplizh whai
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vwalls could produce a portion »f *heir accumulated nverpraduction,
§ cay in six months. Zome may tske a vyear, twe voars. I couldn't

say 2 definite length of time, I dent't think an exzeptinon to
March let, 1958, will permit all the underproduction to be marde i
up, butl it will permit a cizeahle poartiorn tn be made up. i

M. PCRTER: In any =avent, the rclief would not ztart unti}
thz FPC acts? |

A That ic correct.
MR. PORTER: Does anveone else have a questincn of the witneds?

'

A That is the relief for Southern Uni»n Gac Companyt's wells,
subject to their applicatian,
MR. PORTCR: Yecs, &r. Campbell.

TICNTOT DN A NITRIA T TR
ui“;\_, oD LG de“ 1 -\.C.\!

By MR. CAMPBELL:

Q You are acquainted with the system »f allnrcating gas pro-

. ' duction in both southeast and northwest New Loexico, are vou not?

Q Is the system applied inthe nerthwest identical to that
in the zoutheast, as far as calcul tion of allowable 1o concerned?
A HNo, they differ.

& In what respect?

A In the norinheast portion of the state, in ecach of the pocls

the total demand is divided intn two parts, 755 of tha total demand
is divided amonqg the wells with relaticnchip to thair acreage an

, del

).l 1]
AD

verable oraduct varies to the total delivery; tha other 255
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.osavadied onoan acreane basioo I oo ot 0
tributadranmong tho wolle Anoo o tmniord oo ,

Q@ With the exception ~f ith=zv ia * SERAINE
allowables and computation ~fF nh ait-uanloo ond
handled the coane way?

A Yes.

Q Cne set factor iz determinedr

A Yes, sir.

G Has there ever been any baltancing parind
mcnths in the prorated gec necls in the Zan juan

A Yes.

G Is this the first cccazion for recguost
this area?

K
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Q Is the degree of in~balance in the northw
or not as it is in the southesastern arsa in your
area are we in the worst shape in?

A It's hard to baliev

b

say, lMr. Campbell,

-~

worcse conditicen in the San Juan now because of th

NMr. Bynum expressed there,

Q Mr, Woodruff, vou may rot want t~ ancwer

P

I want to give you an oppeortunity if you want to.

you how long it would take to accomplish what everybody had been

a

3

for cancellation in

1]

@

3
v

t the end of =ix

_—
bl o A= 2

canditions which

mn

03]

h guestion, bujy

Mr. Porter asked

K1
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trying to accomplish ever zinc2 1904 'n gal prorationing

-
=
or
Y]
~
-

to accrmnlish a balance of undorproducer: «n long a5 there ic moro
than one purchacser in the areaz., 2o you think that will over be
accomplished?

A Not in perfectinon,

PN

Q Well, akout the »nly wavy

re
£
D

t ¢n»uld be accomplished would
for El Paso Natural to get all the gas, wouldn't it?
A Yes, cir.
MR. CAMPRELL: That's all,
MR. PORTER: Dnec anyone el-= have 3 qgueztion?

By MR. GRENIER:

Q Do you recall. Mr. Bynum's testimony that tho total amount

o3
on

of gas that was involved in thece 110 walls srecifically lis

o+

e

n
Scouthern Union's applicatisn necw being capable of making up their
back underproduction represented zbout twe days' total production

for the area as a whele?

A Yes, sir,

Yes, cir, I recall that.

O r O

"

erious imbalance at *hi=

‘Would you regard that a

)

a verv

4

t

[®)

time, looking at the totality of the situatinn and bearing in mind
that dces not reprecent anything at all f-r the ws21llc that might

be on the line -f your company or Pacifiz larthuect?

jon
M
e
D
fv

A Mr, Grenier, I think wyou have -- vou're looking at

eneral manner vhich vou cantt look at it in if yvnu are to determine
4 : ’

O

DEs@NLEY . MEER & ASSOCIATES ;

INCORPORATED i

GENERAL LAW REPORTERS {

ALBUQUERQUE NeEw Mexico
3-6691 5.95406




i
H
}
Y
i
B

diccrimination, Yeou oot 1ot 3t T o oan individual vell bacic,
If you have wells that hawve & lzxags volums of underproduction off-
setting wells of ocurs with the same condition, and 2ur wells are
not given excepticns and yoursare, then that i: where the diccrim-
iraticen arises. The quan*ity on an cverall basis may nct be impord
tant; the effect on individual well: may.

~

Q& What you are caying, then, is that ton individual operators

this is a preblem of serisus magnitude, or may be, whereas looking
at the fields ac a whole, the total picture may be pretty closs
to thic perfect bhalance which vyeu czaid we 2ould nevar achieve, is

that correct?

,J
‘-+
jon
[4+]
[#2]
wv
-~
=
*
<
r’.
Dl

KR, PORTER: Any furthar gquestisne of the wi

Q  Mre. VWoodruff, in regard t2 tho overnroduced wells, how much
overproduction do you think those wells should carry for the ex-
tenéion'of the inception of cancellation

A 1 have no recrmmendatinn, ir. Utz, that the precant rules

of the Commission permitting six menth:s be changed.

[}
t -ds
x

Q You don't think they should ovorpronduce mnre than
times the current allowabie?
A I can't see any need or justification for I+,
MR. UTZ: That's all I have.

¥R. PCRTER: Do you have a quzstion, Mr., Cooley

» : [ma¥g Tv. =~ . 4 3 . Y
MR, O0OLEY: Just one guestion, ploace,
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< MNre Woolruf o, dn vou fael

that will bo addar th ire 3lready

preratod nas neels
I g ;

]
3
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D
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as marginal woly. .1 cgjravate the

< But you do fecl that it will provent a problem as far

as the overproducsad wells are concarnsd?

A Yes, it will be an aid o

1t will decrease their SvRrageE; lhe overproduced will still

overproduced.,

Q It would inareacs their sverproductiany

centinue to follaw +he srocedure of reclas-ifying marginal wel}l:-

DT roe T.or

M. PCRTOD “‘henever the
should ba raclacgifiagr
A Yes, cir, that ic corrsct,

IR, PORTI: Anyene eleo h

& Just alittle furtner with
accordance with the praecsent ruleg?

A Yes, sir, I wauld make on

Ty I dont't think sa,

MR. PCRTER: vVYayur Tacommendation ie +hae the Commitsion

ey

underproducsd wolls in thoce «ix|

*
o
o)
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o+
joa
[
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fication n~f certain w031£

{
T

poe

reclas-

il
{-de

tuat

'H

°noiooany great degreed

[

5

]
]

~verproduced well: becsy: o

[
]
i
3
3

-~ rRa

2vidence indicates that they
|
1
i

~ oy . N L4 T
SVIoa quectiAn? o Mr, Ut
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: Cosevory,  Iodentt think they Can covor overvieo o, oL o R A
: ‘ Y ntt thi thos ) YL ¥ crn .

t ;

; o ke d blom e ER P . W UL T gy P L oyen By 4 T v~ oveed that
} [S1E RS ‘h? CIMIMICCI N Lomat o 0w \.',,uu‘.gnlat - rT>Inr0 (SR IS A
}

E
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, a w211 i- incapable of producing Tto allowabls Yaoed on it pact

hictery, I weould recemmend that prior t~ making a clace

=
h

inal, that the Commiccinn advice the operators invalved ~F

i a . - -
' their fierdings and give thom o mozoonablo
concur ~r chow p

In that manner, I think you

result from claccifying @ well thet wac marginal and then havrinag

proof shown that il wa: arronotuc,.
f &  How much time would you wvgges

i to recpond? '

A Ten tn twenty dayi.

2 Yrou re2alize, nf cource, that would antail ¢ conziderable
. g amcunt of paper worh?
A Yes, sir, it would,
MR. UTZ: That's all,
JRe PCRTZR: T believe the ruls alweady coverce that point
although it drecn®t et nut any opecific time, izn't that right?

<

MA. PCHTZR: I balieve the rule already covers that point

2 ~perator an onporiunity to nbject
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Art Ty thor, The so Dourdorotornd dha oeols T that 36 34tk o]
kS
Wotra rarisd thora had boon e b laed s, 2 owoera at likerty t 1
!
;
.
clac~ify 1% any way vie ~aw Titg

— er Y . )2 ‘e w3 Y - 3 e
MR. PORTZR:  Well, anviay, tho rolo will ztand ac 1t i,
Docs anvonae else bave 2 guestion of thic witnecc? Thoe witnesc may

be axcuced,

{3 g, 3
{Witnees axcuced. )
.o
VAL PCRTER: Deec anyone have a2 ctatoment to make in this

case”?

M. DUGAN: Tom Dugan with Pacific Neorthw2st Pipelins

Corporation., Pacific has bath underpr-duced and ~verproducaed welly

cennected to ite syztem; therafore, we would 1ike to suppeort =1

4

e o T T Y ~ z ‘

MR. PCRTED: Wre T2NM1I2T. !

!

> T L34 . Ty 3 -~ L ~e O -~ 13 - - i
MRe GRENIZA: Yavy I ibguire »f Urx, Ducan 17 heo vowld coire

to support Southern Uninn'¢ reguest and recommendaticon in thi- é

case, or just the Zl Pazo part? It ceems to me they ars all rart

and parcel of the same thing., £l Pacn's reccommendations have no

=

hai T @]

basis unless they are put on i~p of o

MR. DUGAM: %Well, az I understand the quostinon, T baliove
that would be correczt,
¥R, GRENIZR: May I make a very brizf statement in con-

1
clusion here. I think when }Mr. Vioodruff wasg ashked about the situa%

o~
Al

3

inty and Northweatern New Mexicn, he was undoubt-

)

>

.

edly giving an answer at tha present time, but ceriainly a little
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tuation waz much more zericus *han It 12 1in this

(=N

“rules, the g

(€A
it
ct
[
[sV]
ot
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3
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does strite me thst thece underproduced wells and
their coperaters and owner: o»f working interect in them have & wvery g
legitimate and proper cencern in this matter, even though ncot all
of them have ccme hare to cpeak, 7This iz a zituation over which
they individually have had ne control whatever, and although the

companiecs involved ars doi
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trying to work along with this cituation and provide everybody in
these areas a proper market, I think it i¢ apparsnt that we just
can't keep up in cur contractual arrangement:c and deliver
ments with the march »f events, It ceemc to m2 that it ic certainly
in keeping with the bazic cpirit »f pororatisn that everyone whose
well can make its allnowabla -hould he allowved to do s, and in that

way produce its fair thare ~f tho rocervsc and the recoverabls

reserves in the pnol,

MR« PCRTER: Any further comment?

i)

M. DAVIS: Quilman Davis, reprecenting Aztec (il and Gas

Company. Aztec weould like to g2 on

3
g
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a4

ment that he made a minute age., We would like te add this: In the!
event the Commiscicn finds it advizable o only give an extension

1 N

o these wells that Southern Union has listed in Exhibit 2, we zsk

«t+

he Commission tro consider adding t2 the list the Aztec McClanahan

et

2, the Heed No. 3 in the Aztec-Pictursd Cliffs Pool; the Griener 3;
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the Milctrem 13 *h~ tlnbbard Y5 the Naordlomean 13 and tho Fleoronc

N i

. T A : - t . ALl angd ~ %

. Pederal 1-12, zppearing over under the Delh! czla-:ifization to thad

E . « ~ 1 . .

P Yliet, Ve can' acaure the Commi-ccian that thece wplls will make -

- all the underproduction new attributanle in thems we foel like :

thev wsuld make up come.  As to the doubtful 1ict, we would like

to have thnse walle removed, in the ovent coriain welle are

remeoved from the proration,

MR. PCATIER T fnyone olca?
MR. KELLEY: C. L. Kelley, Pan-American Petroleum Corpcrstinne.
We operate welle in practically all the poclc under censideraticon,
and wg want to suppert both Touthern Union and IV Faso, and ve [oel
that there sheould be a all the
i welle in the roole, and
MR. PORTER: lMNr. Viocdward,
MR. FIOCDUHARD:  Te would like to mebe ocur necition cloar,
.7 i We are not as nice as ynu folke like Lo mziko ue nels e are not |
making an applicaticn for relief, /e are cimply saying that if |

not talking so much akout

o1}
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administration in perhaps exercising extra diligence in getting
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tha propar clac<ificatinn for thase wells with all delibe

tay

speead, We reaalize it cun run

but I think if

worth the Commicszion's

MR. PCRTER:

te
P
43}
<
2
j
[N
[¥al
o
o
3
]

[

unnececzary hearing:s 1t will

Any further comment: in th2 cace? Ve

take the cacse under advicement,

* ¥ ¥ ¥ X ¥ X :

nte zome additicnal paper we
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N 28

COUNTY CF BERMALILLC
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I, ADA DEARNLEY, Notory Public in an?d {oar the County ot
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Bernalille, Ztate of Mo Vexicn, do hersbhy cortify the

going and attached Tranceript «f Proceedings before the New Maxico

. . * 3 P - P - S - I - ™
0il Conservatinn Comalzcion was rorneritad by me in ctencivpe and

my perconal supervicic

reduced to typewritisn irancceript unda:

s .t N e o ~ i ~ £ ot
and that *the same is 3 true and crru-at »eanrd t2 the best of my

’

knowledge, c<kill ana ability.
WITNESS my Hand and Zeal thl: Zef oy of August, 1957,
in the City of Albuquerque, Couniy of Zora3lil

Mexico.

My commission expires:

June 19, 19%9,
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In the Maiti%,exzs-'q@_? SRR
Southerh Union Gathering Company

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA »
e FEDERAL, POWER COMMISSION

Y ISR
0

Lo T

4ntec 0il & Gas Company, Operator .
Pdbto Petroleum Corporation,: Operator
Gas Producers Corporaticn, Operator
Beaver lLodge Oil Corporgtion, Operator

)
;
Southern Union Gas Compamy - ;
)
)
)

Docket Nosy ¢ #4

L) N ciriop e
_G“13102 P ‘f_"mn,t, '»-'
6-13103 o
G-1310h i
G-13105 aAiel

G-13106

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS AND DATE OF HEARING

L
2

{(¥cverber 19, 1557)

oslake inotice that on August 21, 1957, Southern Union Gathering
Compargr:{Gathering Company) filed im Docket No. G-13i0l an application
pursmmtuto Section 7 of the ‘Natural Gas Act for a certificate of piblic
conwdrdience and secessity authorizing the proposed sale of natural gas™
prosuved from wells located in the Blanco-Mesa Verde and the Aztec- K
Pictured: CHiffs Fields, San Juan County, New Mexico, to El Paso Natural
Gas Compary (E1 Paso) for transportation in interstate cormerce for
resale, pursuant to a supplemental agreement dated July 25, 1957, to a
basic eales’ contract dated dupust 31, 1953, executed by and between
Gathering ‘Company and El Paso, all as more fully set forth in the applica-
tu.on whicheds on file wlth the Commission and open to public inspection.
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- MY of the gas invelved in the above application is presently being
sold in intrastate commerce to Gathering Company which is presently sell-
ing said gas to Southern Union Gas Company {(Gas Company) for resale

wholly within the State of New Mexlco.

Gathering Company's proposal

herein i3 designed to divert gas now being sold by Gas Ccmpany in a
relatively low market demand area, to E1 Faso's lines which are requiring
over-production from their present sources of supply.

1

On August 21, 1957, the following listed producer applications were
filed to cover each producer's sales to Gathering Company as contemplated
in the application in Docket No. G-13101%

Docket No, - Applicant
G-13102 Southern Union Gas Company
G-13103 Aztec 01l & Gas Company
G-13104 Pubco Petroleum Corporation
G-13105 Gas Producers Corporagtion
G-13196 Beaver Lodge 0il Corporation

Basic Contract Date
Septemoer 27, 1954
December 12, 1953
March 30, 1951
June 16, 1953
Mareh 20, 1953
August 1, 1957
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Docket No. 0-13101, et al. -2 -

All of the above Applicants have siénntory seller status to t'ﬁeh‘
respective sales contracts with Gathering Companyit Each producer is
filing as Operator and shows in its application the working interest
cwnership perceniages by wells. In Docket No. G-13105, Gas Producers
Corporation iB the Operator and 100 percent owner. Producer sales are
made at the wellhead and facilities consicst of customary lease equipment.

A1l of these applicaticns are on file wit.h the Commission and open to
public inspection.

These related matters should bte heard on a consolidated record and

disposed of as promptly as possible under the aprlicable rules and regula-
tions and to that end:

i

Take further notice‘that, pui‘éuant to the authority contalned in and
subject to the jurisdiction conferred upon the Federal Power Commission

by Sections 7 and 15 of the Natural Gas Act, and the Cemmission's Hules of

Practice and Procedure, a hearing will be hel{on december 19, 1957, at

9:3C a.m. (EST), in a hearing room of the Federal Fower CoORMiSSIoOm;—-— -

il G Street, N. W., Washington, D, C,, concerning the matters 1nvolved
in and the issues presented by such applications: Provided, however,
that the Commission may, after a non-contested hearing, dispose of the
proceedings pursuant to the provisions of Section 1.30 (e) (1) or (c¢) (2)
of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure. _Under the procedure
herein provided- for, unless othervise advised, it will be unnecessary for
Applicants to appear or be represented at the heam.ng.

Protests or petitions to intervene may be filed with the Federal
Power Commission, Washington 25, D. C., in accordance with the Rules of
Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 1.8 or 1,10} on or before December 9, 1957.
Failure of any party to appear at and partlcipate in the hearing shall be
construed as waiver of and concurrence in omission herein of the interme-
diate decision procedure in cases where a request therefor is made.
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SANTA FE, NEW MEXICG

September 10, 1957

Mr. John Woodward

El Paso Natural Gag Company
P.0. Box 1492

El Paso, Texag

Dear Sip.

We ancless & ¢opy of Order R~104, issued September 9, 1957,
by the 011 Conservation Conmi
1296, whieh

s8ion in Consolidated Cases 1295 and
¢h were heard on August 1s5tp,

Very truly yours,

A. L, Porter, Jp,

Secretary - Director
bp




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. BOX 87

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 10, 1957

Mr. A. S. Gronier
Southern Union Gas Coapsny
Burt Building

Dallas 1, Texas

Dear Sir:

O &= G 2

We enclose a copy of Order R-104L issued Septemver 9, 1957,
by the 0il Conservation Commission in Consolidated Cases 1295 and
1296, which were heard on August 15th.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary - Director.

==




BEFORE THE CIL CONSEBVATION COMMISSION
OF THE BTATE OF NEW MEXICQO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HZARING
CALLED RY THE OIL CONBERVATION
COMMIBSIUN V2 The Disll UF NEW
MEXIOO FOR THE PURPOSE OF

- CONBIDERING:

(CASE NC. 1395
Consolidated  o,qpx wo. 1296

Order No. R-1044

i APPLICATION GF SCUTHERK UNION .
' GAS COMPANY AND SOUTHERN UNION 2
| GATHRERING COMPANY FOR THE !
. SUBPENSIOK FOk A PERIOD OF NOT :
| LESS THAN SIX MONTHES OF THE |
| CANCELLATICK CF URDERPRODUCTION g
| IN THL SIX PRORATED GAS POOLS
| IN SAN JUAN AND RIO ARRIBA |
i COUNTIES, NEW MEXICO.
APPLICATIOX OF THE OIL COMBERVATION ?
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO UPON ITS ;
OWN MOTIOR FOR THE SUSPERSION FOR A |
PERIOD OF WOT LESS THAK SIX MONTHE

OF THE OVERAGE SHUT-IN PROVISIGNS

OF THE SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE SIX PROBATED GAS POGLS IN BAN
JUAR AND RIO ARRIBA COUNTIES, XEW
MEXYCO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

| BY TEE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at € o'clock a.m. on
August 15, 1967, at Santa Pe, New Mexico, before the 0il Conmerva-
tion Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter refer™ed to as the “"Com-

mission."”

&
NOW, on this day of September, 1957, the Commission,
a quorum being present, ving considered the tcatinony and evidcno?
adduced, and being fully advised in the premises,

FTINDS
(1) That due public notice having besn given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this case and the subject

i matter thereof.
(2) That Cases 1295 and 1296 were consolidated for
. purposes of hearing and order by agreement between all the interest+
;» ed parties therein.
i -
§ (3) That there are a great mmber of wells to which
| Southern Union Gas Company and Southern Union Gatbaring Company .
‘% are connected in the Axtec-Pictured Cliffs, Fulcber Kutz-Pictured |
: . Cliffs, West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs, South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs,




.‘2-
" Case No. 1295
Case No. 1298
‘Order No, R-1044

Ballard-Picturod Cliffs, and the Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pools in
‘San Juan and Rio Arribs Countxel, lsw H.xico, which '0113 havo

.s.s-.......‘-&-‘ b -
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unproducod and are subject to cancellation as of August 1, 1957.

: (<) That the accumulation oif underproduction has been
~due to the rapid increase in the number of gas wells on acreage

¥undor contract to Southern Union Gas Company and Southern Union

'Gathering Company and the increased demand for gas by the other

pipelines in the affected pools.

“ (5) That Southern Union Gas Company and Southern Union
Gatboring Company have made application to the Yederal Power Com-
‘mission for authority to sell large volumes of gas to another
pipolino in the area which authority, if granted, will enable
‘Southern Union Gas Company and Southern Union Gathering Company :
»to-produco all or a large portion of the accumilated undorproductiom
which is presently subject to cancellation,

!(

f (6) That unless the cancellation of underproduction is
suspended the aZfected operators will be denied the opportunity

to produce their fair share of the gas reserves in the afore-
‘mentioned prorated gas pools.

(7) That all other opcrators in maid gaa pool shouid
hav. the same opportunity to produce their accumulated under-
production which is subject to caancellation August 1, 19567.

(8) That the overage shut-in provisions of the Epecial
Rules and Regulations for each of the above-named prorated gas
ipools should also be suspended in order to enable the affected

1';- transporters to supply the market demand for gas from ssid poolsu
provided however, that any well which is overproduced an amount
!oqnal;ing six times ii{s monthiy allowable sbhould be shut in during
‘that month and each succeeding month until the well is overproduced ;
llesa than six times its current monthly allowable. i

-§
I

(9) That the period of suspension should terminate |
January 31, 1958.

IT IS THEREFORE CRDERED:

(1) That the provisions of Rules 6 and 7 of Order 3-1284ﬂ
fand Rules 11 and 12 of Orders R-565-C, R-566-D and R-846, be and
ithe same aze hereby suspended for a period of six months commencing
August 1, 1957, and ending January 31, 1858; provided ho'avor, that
‘any well which is overproduced an aucunt equaliling six times its
”nonthly allowable shall be sbut in during that month and each
isucceeding month until the well is overproduced less than six times
,1ts current monthly allowable.

DONE at Santa Fe, New lMexico, on the day and year
hsreinabove designated.

STATE CF NEW MEXICO
3{%&;? ERVATION COMMISSION

CBEM, Chsir-an
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No. 24-57

DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING AUGUST 15, 1957

Oil Conservation Commission 9 a.m., Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, NM

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the o0il allowable for September, 1857.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for
September, 1957, from the seven prorated pools in Lea
County, New Mexico; also consideration of the allowable
production ox gas from the six prorated pools in San
Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico, for September,
1957.

NEW CASES

CASE 977: In the matter of the hearing ordered tuv be held by Paragraph
3 of Order R-794-A, Case 977, to permit Southern Union Gas
Company and other interested parties to show cause why 320-
acre spacing should be continued in the Tapacito~Pictured
Cliffs Gas Pool.

CASE 1291.: Application of Tidewater 0Oil Company for approval of an oil-
oil dual completion in an undesignated Drinkard Pool and an
undesignated McKee Pool underlying Section 24, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order authorizing an oil-oil
dual completion, by means of paraliel strings of tubing, in
an undesignated DPrinkard Pool and an undesignated McKee Pool
underlying Section 24, Townsh.p 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico, for its Coates "C" Well No. 8 located 660
feet from the North line and 1880 feet from the East line of
said Section 24,

CASE 1292: Applicaticn of John H. Trigg for an order authorizing a pilot

program for the injection of gas into the Caprock-Queen Pool,
~Chaves County, New Mexico, for purposes of pressure maintenance,
and further, authorizing the transfer of allowables fcr the
injection well to other wells on the same basic lease, and
further, to exempt certain of his wells from gas-oil ratio
penalties. Applicant, in the above-styled. cause, seeks an
order authorizing the injection of gas into the Caprock-Queen
Pool through his Federal Trigg No. 10-9 Well located in the
NW/4 SE/4 of Section 9, Township 14 South, Range 31 East,

Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant further requests that

to another well or wells on the same basic lease, and further,
that during the period of the pilot program all wells in
Section 9, which are on the same lease as the injection well,
be exempt from gas-oil ratio penalties.

Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for am order

amending the Special Rules and Regulations for the Justis Gas
Pool, l.a County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order amending the Special Rules and Regula-
tions for the Justis Gas Pool provided by Order R-586, as
amendod, to provide for 320-acre gas proration units in the
Justis Gas Pool, Lea County, lew Mexico.

i
|
|
|

F

f

the allowables assigned to the injection well be transferred
- CASE 1293:
f
4
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DPocket No. 24-57

CASE 1294

CASE 1295:

CASE 1296:

CASE 1297:

£ Babn m - FIE T . D O ~ L) -~ .
Aonlicatinn ~ trmzLdor O TorpisIilla, Licacdpe Cwapvanvewa

and Gulf 0il Corporation for an order authorizing a pilot water
flood project in the Caprock-Queen Pool in Lea and Chaves
Counties, New ¥exico, and further, authorizing the applicants
to produce at capacity their wells located within and off-
setting the pilot water flood program. Applicants, in the
above-styled cause, seek an order authorizing the injection

of water into the Queen formation of the Caprock-Queen Pool
through six wells located in Sections 1 and 12, Township 13
South, Range 31 East, Chaves County, New Mexico, and further,
authorizing capacity producticon from ten wells located within
and offsetting the pilot water flood area located in Sections
1, 11, and 12, Townskip 13 South, Range 31 East, and Section 6,
Township 13 South, Range 32 East, in Chaves and Lea Counties,
New Mexice.

Application .f Southern Uniorn Gas Company and Southern Union /
Gathering Company for the suspension for a period of not less
than six months of the cancellation of underproduction in the
six prorated gas pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties,
New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek an
order extending until a date not earlier than January 31, 1958,
the date upon which accumulated underproduction accrued to i
certain of their connections as of January 31, 1957, will be
cancelled for non-production under the provisions of the
Special Rules and Regulations for the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs,
Ballard-Pictured Cliffs, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs, South
Bianco-Pictured Clifis, west Kutz-Pictured Cliffs, and Blanco
Mesaverde Gas Pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New
Mexico. Applicants further request similar relief for any

and all wells of other producers in the same pools if the
facts and circumstances are such as to make similar relief J
necessary.

Application of the 0Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico
upon its own motion for the suspension for a period of not

less than six months of the overage shut-in provisions of

the Special Rules and Regulations for t..e six prorated gas
pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order suspending until a
date not earlier than January 31, 1958, the overage shut-in
provisions of Special Rules and Regulations for the Aztec-
Pictured Cliffs, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs, Fulcher Kutz-Pictured
Cliffs, South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs, West Kutz-~-Pictured Cliffs,
and Blanco Mesaverde Gas Pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba
Counties, New Mexico.

Southeastern New Mexico Nomenclature case calling for an order
creating new pools and extending and deleting certain areas
from existing pools in Lea, Roosevelt and Eddy Counties, New
Mexico.

(a) Create a new 0il pocl for Paddock production, designated
as the Grayburg-Paddock Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST
Sectlon Is: SE/4

b

e




Czded 5D
SOoUTHERN UNION GAs GOMPANY
BURT

‘ LEGAL DEPARTMENT URT BUILDING A.S.GRENIER
e Darxras 1, Texas MILLARD F. CARR
~ WILLIS L LEAJR. - . . Jack HeRTZz
[ B GENERAL ATTORNEY - —. — y:‘s‘ SR. JWA:TEHSEORNBEE

July 19, 1957 <R
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Mr. Jack Cocley

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ccoley:

This is merely to confirm the advice I gave you by telephone

earlier this week, that despite any other or more gererzl heor-

ing which may be called by the Commission on its own motion

i with respect to underproduction and/or overproduction in the

I Sap Juan Basin area, we would still like To see included on the

: August hearing docket as a separate item the application filed
with the Commission by Southern Union Gas Company and Southern
Union Gathering Company on or about June 27, 1957, as amended

e on or ebout July &, 1957.

Assuming that the Commission goes ahead as you indicated and
institutes a separate proceeding on its own motion, we would
of course expect to have our application consolidated with it
for hearing and the two disposed >f together in & single con-
solidated order. :

We much appreciate your frank discussion with us of this situs-
tion, as well as all the cooperation you have given us to date.

Sincerely yours,

72 f/ﬁm

ASC:ek




SoutHERN UNION GAs GoMPANY
BurT BuilLoiNnG
DarLas 1, TeExas

N.P. CuesnuTT

, CHIEF ENGINEER J‘.ﬂ.}' E-’ 1957

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
Santa Fe, New Mexico

c/o Mr. Elvis Utz
Gentliemen:

In accordance with your telephone request of July 3, we have pre-
pared an amendment to our application concerning the cancellation
of underproduction as of the end of the current proration pericd in
the San Juan Bssin. Three copies of this amendment are attached
hereto.

As discussed with you today by phore, if you have any gquestions con-
cerning this matter or need any additional information, I wculd
' appreciate your so advising.

Yours truly,

AR Ch
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

in ink MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF SOUTHERN
UNION GAS COMPANY AND SOUTHERN UNION GATHER-
ING COMPANY FOR AN ORDER TEMPORARILY SUSPEND -
ING THE CANCELLATIOR FOR UNDERPRODUCTION OF
THE ACCUMULATED UNFRODUCED ALLOWABLES OF
CERTAIN WELLS IK THE AZTEC-FICTURED CLIFFS
BALLARD-FPICTURED CLIFFS, FULCHER KUTZ-PICTURED
CLIFFS, SOUTH BLARCO-PICTURED CLIFFS, WEST
KUTZ-PICTURED CLIFFS AND BLANCO-MESAVERDE

GAS POOLS, SAN JUAN AND RIO ARRIBA COUNTIES,
NEW MEXICO

CASE NO.

et Vot St e Saat” Nna? St Nt Nt Yyt et

AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION

Southern Union Gas Company and Southern Union Gathering Company re-
cently filed their original Application ir this proceeding with the Commis-
sion. By this amendment Applicants wish to amend the final two paragraphs
of sald Application constituting the prayer, so as to read as follows:
| "WHEREFORE, Applicants request that the Commission; after such

hea;riﬁg and upon such notice as it may prescribe. enter its order or
orders with respect to each and all of the gas wells listed in Exhibita
A and B hereto extending to a date not earlier than January 31, 1958,
the date upon vhigh agcum}_xl‘:l:a.ted underproduction existing as of Janu-
ary 31, 1957, will l;e cancelled for continued noﬂ-prodnction. Appli-
cants also request that the Commission give consideration to the
granting of similar relief, after such notice and hearing as it may
prescribe, with respect to any and all wells of other producers in
the same fields or aréas of production if the facts and circumstances
are such as to make similar relief necessary or sppropriate under the
statutes and the Commission's rules and regulations.

"As to the gas wells listed in Exhibits P and G hereto, it appcars
that they are presently incapable of making up their accumulated under-
production; however, if any of the same are shown at the hearing %o
be capable of making up any material portion of accumulated underpro-
duction, it will be Applicants' purpose to include them among the
wells listed on Exhibit A or Exhibit B for which relief is hereby

requested.”
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It is understood by the Applicants that {he Commission will not be
auvsc W reacn tvhis metter at the July hearing. Request is made accord-

ingly that this Application be hasrd at the regular August hearing of the
Commission.

Respectfully subtmitted,

SOUTHERN UNIOR GAS COMPANY

“
By j
Vice President/

17/771@.11\

cr.a‘l-n m J

SOUTHERN UNIDN GATHERING COMPANY

B;u, =

Vice President
ATTEST:

e g .S

Secreta.ry )
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COUNTY OF DALIAS )

To AVis Asr wanennelt annoared before me /] C M 2
v

Vice President of SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY, well known to me %o be such

person and osficer and, being by me duly sworn, stated that as such offi-
cer he executed the foregoing application on behalf of said corporation,

that he has read said application and that, to the best of his knowledge,
information and helief, all statements of fact therein contained are true

and correct.

IN WITHNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of office

this Zg day of July, 1957.

My Commission Expires: Notary %lic in %f%

Dallas County, Texas
June 1, 1959

STATE OF TEXAS g
COUNTY OF DALIAS )

) .
On this day personally appeared before me (’(. @ M s
-

Vice President of SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING COMPANY, well known to me to be

such person and officer and, being by me duly sworn, stated that as such
officer he executed the foregcing application on behalf of said corpora-
tion, that he has read said application and that, to the best of his know-
ledge, information and belief, all statements of fact therein contained
are true and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of office

this Zﬁ day of July, 1957.

Dallas Bounty, Texas

My Commission Expires:

June 1, 1959
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LEGAL DEPARTMENT

WiLLiS L. LEA JR

GENERAL ATTORNEY

SOUTHERN UNION GAs GOMPANY

BurT BUILDING A.S.GRENIER
MiLtARD F. CARR
Jack HerT2

WM. S. JAMESON
JAS. R WETHERSEE

Davrras 1, TEXas

June 27, 1957 pf/? i

ATR MAIL

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Cormission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Forwarded herewith for filing with the Commission are
three copies of an application by Southern Union Gas Company
and Southern Union Gathering Company requesting an order of
the Commission suspending from July 31, 1957, for a period of
not less than six months the date upon which there will be
cancelled for underproduction the accumilated underproduced
allowables of 83 wells in the prorated gas pools of north-
western New Mexico. A list of the wells for which such sus-
pension of cancellation is requested appears in Exhibits A
and B attached to each copy of the spplication.

We are hopeful that this matter can be heard by the Com-
misgion at its regular monthly hearing date on July 17, 1957.
Please let us know promptly es to whether or not this will be
possible, since we would like to give the operators of the
affected wells as much advance notice as we can of the date
of the hearing.

Very truly yours,
SOUTHERN{gE;QN GAS CCOMPANY
é::?iqzcy AL
A. S. Gfenier, Attorney
ASG:FG

Enc.
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SCUTHESN ONION GAS COMPARY
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RN m‘n MARCH APRIL
L
f BALANCE SALANCE
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E
| Boapton A1 25,358 12,623 o 25,358 21,161 15,151 25,258 19,035 11,404
i Bampton €3 3,541 11,480 16,112 4,909 13,046 17,202 153 1,120 8,478
|
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TONE a2t o g R N BT B rE LA 15T R e
N_.__ — T Tashs
BELLARD ”. c,
STETETE e mas [
Reusrn 2 A 3.427 5,20 5.333 2,427 9,24 1,9 3,827 6,.23 1,248
Neweom {.B 2,70 5,167 4,806 2,790 9,767 1,143 2,790 6,367 1,972
AL BALTARD v, ¢ 6217 12,78 10,19 827 T a9 2482 AT ey 5%
STANCO wESy !Zm",
ZTEC 071 & GAS oo
Crandal] 5,258 13,218 9,239 5,258 9,403 9,735 5,926 9,308 10,530
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Primo Mudee #1 23,319 13,38 S,4mM 2,9 9,47 4,519 22,319 2,376 10,044
Richardson #3 14,010 7,427 ,921 14,010 5,208 5,926 12,322 5,249 5,991
: Richardeon AL 5,25 1,9 2,1%9 5,25 8,47 2,759 4,955 2,395 3,30
: Rumie FLX 4,m7 10,74 2,634 4,7 ., TS0 7,283 4,717 7,67 7,192
“rner 4 17,026 10,335 4,37 11,02% 7,%1 10,257 7,930 7,299 3,26
: Vendersltes # 1,29 5,649 6,273 1,319 6,875 7,405 10,017 5,900 2,121
: GAS ToroneTe e
H Forton 12,512 20,735 4,010 12,512 7,361 2,492 11,381 7,289 187
: Forton #2 12,572 10,802 5,232 12,532 7,602 7,518 12,532 7,615 7,940
i . Barten 4 11,%2 10,133 7,077 11,%0 7,147 7,972 11,024 7,078 8,5
I = 187,850 125,13 728 2 B T
RS Sl S— s - =

by

SIE? 1l aof 4

BALANCE
SURIECT TO

25, 250 17,959 2 ,9%9
153 11,088 9,491
7,914 5,509 7,025
e LR VS S PP
3,ezv 2,201 5,002
2,7¢ 2,7 4,721
£, 207
4,704 2,34 il,339
21,00, 7,457 9,415
23,181 5,322 2,12y
23,145 7,2°2 Q,822
14,923 3,457 12,027
1,383 18,220 0, 354
595 8,274 2,765
22,431 3, 3%} 10,139
e, %0 5,251 7,125
4,955 8,400 R, 492
4,717 7,472 a4,73]
5,351 7,297 2,320
5,505 6,812 8,9A3
2,427 7,293 2,003
12,208 7,620 9,081
7,032 7,552
132,305 ‘149,775

ALLOWAELFS PRODMETION

—29%  mim s EX N

¢
JNE .
BALANCE BALANCE COMULATTVR Srarus
SOUECT TO SURTECT TO JIE 30, 1997
CUCHIATION  apovaps PRODOCTION  CANCELLAT)ON
2, %8 15,121 14,104 2,%s 54,629
153 9,337 7,253 153 6,57
6,458 &y 692 4,280 6,458 7,551

2,630 12,403 8,015 2,63 15,997
19,055 9,933 7,512 19,045 23,90
20,93% 7,377 6,517 1,936 2£,67%
20,405 9,700 6,121 20,605 28,081
13,418 11,264 11,076 13,428 1,87

.2 25,063 2,35 25466 27,97
204 11,020 4,292 0 5,466 .
21,873 12,493 5,489 a,3m3 1,272
10,756 6,998 5,495 10,766 1,753
4,363 11,187 8,555 4,863 11,186
1,80 10,227 2,126 3.604 15,798
2,72, 9,75 6,543 2,724 11,844
7,454 9,075 6,090 7,454 13,818
7,773 9,15 6,711 7,873 12,202
10,747 13,150 6,263 10,747 2,381
am 9,43 5,387 9,107 15,60
368,757 176,214 133,567 363,295 476,508
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ay
21 ANSY
s i s, o s
Jas, 3}, jo%7 WAl OB NANCTLLATT CJABLIS  PSIONCTICN > g
ALTCVARLES  PRODTCTICN  CANCTLLA; ALICVABLIE TINCTICN ALLGARLES PRODUCIIGN CABCELLATION L
P attsr BIR
MFLA TTHE oYL Sl
: Tnpels Pmek AP 5,592 1,763 2,909 L5852 2,55 5,533 3,532 E 1,7% 232 sy 2,09 2.5%8 %9 ¥
i Aniels eak 12-B 1,520 1,77 1,553 1,528 2,550 2,918 3,38 427 g2 5 958 2, 1,007 558 2,501
. Ansels Peak 113 3,259 2,067 2, 9,48 1w e 7,485 3,522 5, %4 1,78 5,13% 2,453 2,09 5,138 5,498
Rreels Twak 1B 2,459 2,147 2,557 3,047 5N 2,722 157 2,222 2,538 R 2,453 2,58 1,321 2,653 i
Anrels Peak 15-B 10,204 2,19 2,719 10,118 2,191 4,300 2,505 1,122 3,070 2,108 4475 2, 3,652 3,427 2,427
Anrels "war 16 4208 2,010 2,056 4,152 2,9% 2,297 82 2,150 7,5 1,73 212 2,38 1,57 3,122 4,458
: AT 07L& GAT On,
T-twe S 13,702 2,79% 1,9% 12,393 4,772 2,23 12,443 3,325 1,092 12,441 16,7%
Coopar 2 2,207 1,299 1, 1,54 1,7 1,515 o 1,74 2,329 689 1,764 3,72
Cawnell 7 o 7,201 2,u8 1,70 7,203 1,2m L1 1,972 5,053 2,6m 3,008 4,736 5, 77%
Cozzans 1 1,153 1,259 2,211 2,41 ERT:) 1,75 2,m0n 1,795 1,732 1,82 286 1,43
Zanka 1 2 nen a4y 3,245 1,013 2,97 2,224 1,32 2,399 o 1,032 5,42
Rubbell 1 4543 2,613 2,045 5,135 3,%0% 2,583 1,008 3107 2,667 1,006 1,58
Sobbell 2 2,062 2,751 3,078 1,735 £,C5 1,564 1,735 nm 1,2 1,735 8,808
TackeyShbhell 1 5,552 1,700 2,504 4,756 2,484 2,102 2,9% 2,028 2,17 2,639 2,89
Prehas 1 2,427 1,955 2,237 245 2,94 2,597 2,57 2,323 1,685 2,667 3R
Kntsler 1 2007 2120 1715 1,9 3,082 2, *sea 2,519 2482 " 568 1,683
Menom 2 7,525 1,9% 4,25 7,19 5,724 by 5,57 4,677 2,45 5,578 s
Vermmtel 1 2,298 1,652 2035 1,533 2207 i su 1,97 2,38 ‘2: 1,
VYeGruth 3 8 1,196 " 1,322 3,321 1,77 i *,272 1,418 708 322 5,134
Newst 4 1,47 2,511 3,021 10,027 74556 4, ", 327 2,985 2,247 T, 97 8,666
Yawn A 4,25 1,287 2,27 3,25% 1,7 Z, 2,205 2,52/ 1,97 2,20% z:m
Nawmyn 7-A 2, 1,059 1,16Q 2,172 1,537 1, 1,06 1,255 TS 1,906 2,905
Seld 2 40298 1,992 1,549 4,89 2,398 1,572 3,820 2366 2,0% 3,820 6,09
LGRS DI COMPANY
“Ferferd 1-B 6,4m 1,662 3,m 5, ™2 2,47 2,217 5,72 1,518 2,51 L2 1,5m I 4,543 1,9% 1,5% 2,58 5,48
et 55 2 ) 4
ST 2,719 2,1 2,39 3,18 5,47 1,794 135 2 2,2m
omder 3 Van 1,c5%0 1,%01 e 1,522 a2 " 1 1:2:’6.: PIE] = 1.;‘:"
Oaler 7 1,231 1,577 1,775 32 1,563 143 332 2w 1, 2% 115 “® 829
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SOUTIERN URIM Gds COMPANY
SCRMNLE CF WELLS FOR WHICH CTFENT OF CLICELIATION CF ALLOWAZLES
Eiﬂ “nn‘;mn ,!I s a.= s"ln

o
SEEP? 3R &
FRECARY AR APRIL Ay I
BALANCE BALANCE SALAXCE BALANCE
STAUS SORSIOT ™ STRSINT 0 STBSXT 1O STRIYCT 10 r0 wmn;t;;r
FELCRR I {ooge,) ALLONRSS PUDIITION GRCKUATIN ACOABE POXICTION CCEUATEY AUGARLS MOMCIOY CMCEUTN AWCELS FONCTN ARATIN ACoasEs PRBOCTIN CAMCHIATTR .
M | )
1 2,9%5 1,452 1,088 2,402 2,110 1.7 2,002 1,405 1,460 2,38 1,79 2,373 1,3%9 = 55 1
Tommoer 1 22e e ) 27 1,683 " 500 Z22 1:;3) £ 32m niz e 17w s by L7 e
¥, C, Opup Toat 1 £,566 1,108 1,m &y JOO 1,50 1,181 4,30 1.2: &7 3,7% 1,059 1,293 3,492 1,309 L} 3,492 & 362
Turner-Teassl 1 4,078 1,24 1,9 1,600 1,73 1,24 1,594 1,17 1,12 3,594, 1,165 1,335 3,0% Liw 1,08 104 087
“urner Deep Test 1 1,687 1,187 1,69 .20 1,70 1,43 1.4 1,8 1,17 2 1,13 1,928 2,52 1407 . L2 2, 2,9M1
™G C
-umir""’-"?g - n,sm 3,299 5,792 9,1 ,8% 5,109 0,077 3,20 4122 7,955 3,1% 3,695 7,438 3,925 3,056 74K 8,33
Tota Sowt, 10 2,420 Las 2% 1,501 2o 2 1,466 L Len 1,205 3% ‘29 L205 1,68 Ty7 et 94 ;
R L > r—rg = 2,202 1,507 1,76 2,00 2,19 1,60 2,023 1,49 2,32 a Lad? 1,658 1,78 1,99 - 123
SH o
Fiokin 1 252 1,225 1412 pre] 2,07 1,7% 462 1,579 1,010 2 1,%7 1,6% 195 1,690 1,4% 195 1,606
o — k T : ;!
m:-mm}.!-w:;m\ml " 4,399 1,743 2,144 31,990 2,37 1,987 3,990 1,490 2,108 3,5m2 1,57 5 3,572 2,0m2 5% 1,572 7,70
809 1,626 1,695 1,79 2,784 2,3% 1,780 1,97 1,7 1,573 1,50 % 533 1,9% 1 5
Teasel Li heed 007 o 1,098 o™ Lm 3,0%5 2,916 3,482 2 2,59 5,30 » 3,9% 2 2 1,%
Rererave 1B s 1,89 2,201 4297 164 1,982 3,89 1,441 1,835 3,435 1,429 2,785 2,7 1057 215 1L6m s
X. C. Pmep Test IC 2,761 1.0m 1,12 2, 1,50 1,367 2,609 1,7 1,306 2,97 1,006 1,637 1,766 1,24 1,497 1,93 1,56
Sawit 4 10,072 3,620 2,006 1c,0m2 5,29 4,360 10,072 3,502 4,78 8,52 3,473 1,885 LI %295 L8 844 12,764 .
IEREE STADNS SATWNAL GAS OO,
Devidnon 18 5,055 1,562 1,206 5,083 2, M 1,513 3,055 1,52 3,200 3,363 Lo .09 1,982 1,85 3,3n T4 1,00
Brarave 13 6,093 1,%0 -2 6,00 1,8% 1573 6,093 1,29 %6 6,092 1,209 2,0% 5,168 1,49 1,99 4,743 7,13
4L, P W% (X TN ) TE.0n 01,904 178,567 07 R 15,005 P S ) 1235 96,921 o TR ST R 00 I
. Prapen P.C, VIND
L S oo o3 % 2w O e
g 2,963 z,99 2,51 3,34 1 4 . 3 2,504 ™ 3,962 9,582
Tteartlls #2.7 7260 21w pry #32 2867 > 7,160 2,%0 o 7160 pr 360 o 7160 P
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EXHIBIY
SHEET &4 L &

FIRRTARY MIRCH
57T
SOLEIMCC 2.0 RIS . SafE, 31, 1957 ALICWASLES TYDTCTIH
LOIRY BT AL OPTRIT AGOT,
Grmomil =C-23 £,887 4,100 3,212
Thgwel? RC_25 3,7 1LY 1,370
Daavell PE-TP 5,207 2,503 3,052
Drswell TC~128 11,7 3,172 2,774
Dosell TC-129 5,87, 2,440 2,285
Doswell RC-131 10,355 4,010 4,123
Tos-=11 PC-177 2,23 2,9% 2,748
Tosell 179 2,410 4,994 5,975
Dowwell PL.279 11,313 4,392 7,326
Torsall 27 5,53 3,39 4,5
INBIRT F, wmn
Sentt 1.8 1,463 2,948 1,227
R RS el FO T ) YWy 2. %2 x,703 92,040 8.7 23,458
B e~ TaTR 0
e r 5] ER.-Yig 4,435
Sty 11 1,342 3,659
z 912 2,4%
1,010 2,612
ol NG 13,238

3,3 6,361

9136 13,52

4729

12,073 17,633

3,561 6,420

(i:;u 7,750

0 2,225

3,665 416

4,503 S5

2,828 3,266

L 7
63,232 IO,

3,008 6,75

00 2,619

379 1,790

1,650 4,49

B e MR !

EX ! -
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SPEIT 1 O @

BALANCE CIMCT TIVE STATYS

i ] SUBJECT TO JUKE 30, 1997
BIANCN Wel) o mE L, 1787 anioaniT LA LI CAFCE LATTON
NTLET ~gYTmu A,z
Tl rin Cedamed T LAY PR 53,493 3,71 £5.5:2 14,917 45,7 S, 586 5,7m 5,700
Flomwnea Fadgsal 5% 23 748 19,243 3,577 15,425 11,340 13,021 22,505 6, Tik 7.9
Flora-ce Padary® =% 7.5% €, 58 P 8,27 7147 4y 221 5,233 13,960
Flamgrin Fadere 12,237 N 11,544 13,965 11,714 11,584 15, 308
Flrrasca “ade = 13 21,1% 26,129 25,906 23,19 23,
Flrrar on Padopel , 15,02 >, 179 20,557 18,248 20,339 26,M6
Flareace Fadmra® = 51 11, %2 13,764 1,217 8,560
Fioprioan Podu wl " 1n,m2 11,110 9,410 11,92 14,302
Floranns Smiaen? < 6,758 7589 £,55 €,758 a
Platanne Tadars” as 27,208 7,367 £,29%0 23,208 2,516
Fhomanzn akam : 92,422 2,2%7 12,435 12,453 2,182 2,52
Fel.mp? £ 2,232 1 5,21 14,2 7,846 6,52 14,243 19,730
e 25 023 e 2 5a “ 22,190 62,503 72,877 19,816 =,709
13,215 19,177 N 13,5% 17,597 17,706 13, 59¢ 12,07
15,467 4,20 1 7,514 14,503 33,431 12,506 z,m
49,09 55,275 1 32,361 45,963 43,705 29,513 BN
11,777 2,569 75,013 10,406 3, %9 25,919 %L
. F 57,480 221% 7,810 <3,584 41,283 73,710 10y,08e
e w1 2r 1083 12,:75 12,622 18,778 22,480 9,9% 10,411
Binqnd 47 11,59 3,205 7,179 110,709 149,972 39,916 7,619
Prircard 41-7 11,25 1,C 10,411 8,695 1,080 7,2%
ate A 8,03 7,432 7,765 6,744 Tadh3R 15,59
Porunce Fal. s..ii 671 12,165 20,521 13,287 1,013 30,631 73,073
1,159 9,713 0,13 9,19 23,912 15,466 ,Ns
15,00 11,250 2,506 2,00 11,706 n,0% 19, 586 11,19 13,520
SCTITUTIN MY (AT CHTINY
Fainn RERCEY) 12,25 4,826 23,955 3,202 2,223 28,367 12,49 1,329 26,4867 A,
Sayroiar L 15,196 12,77 7,631 15,1% 7,653 7,582 17,312 16,973 11,478 10,512 13,
Seywovsr 7 ,12¢ 12,200 17,952 2,320 12,232 12,706 21,582 17,0% 2,29 16,353
_ITEAL T T 108237 0 60,919 SIT,E55 1,077,293 467,181 ace, 290 202,777 o3 771,957 463,577 CL4T S5 K __ G088 hi.ak . AB60% L 00,871




S UMM ARY

RFCAPS OF

FXHIBIY _____

WELLS FOR WHTICH DEFFFM=NT OF CANCELLATION OF ALLOWABLES FOR
UNDERPRODUCTION WILL NOT BE R®MJESTED BY SOUTHERN UNION GAS

AND SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING COMPANY

AMCUNT SUBJECT
TO CARCELLA'T AON

AS OF
tinwerls SOUTHERN UNION GAS COVMPANY JWNE 30,1957

7 AZTRC PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 29,350

¥ BLANGO MESA VERDE POOL 383,460

¢ FOLCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS' POOL 155, 342

/7 SOUTH BLANCO PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 133,346

£ VEST KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 12,737

777 TOTAL SOUTHERN UNIOH GAS COMPARY 714,235

/ & SOUTHESN UNION GATHERING COMPANY 888,031

53 TOTAL BOTH COMPANIES 1,602,266




EXHIBIT.

SHEET 1 of 4
Somm met 6..: :vx a1 HavL
Simuwe uf WELLS TOR WRTGR DIFERMENT OF CANCELLATION OF
ALT.OHABLES FOR_UNDERPRODUCTTION WILL NOT BE PRENU ESTED
. AMOUNT SUBJECT
AZTEC PICTURED CLIFFS POOL TO CANCELLATION
A4S OF
AZTEC OTUL & GAS COMPANY JUNE 30, 1957
McClanshan - #2 3,900
Reid #3 6,811
Reid #6 3,492
SOUTHFRN UNICH GAS COMPANY
Calloway #1 10,611
Hayn.ie #1 1‘) 536
TOTAL AZTEC PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 29,350
BALT.ARD PICTURED CLIFFS POOL NONE
BLANCO MESA VERDE POOL
AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY
Bruington #1 44789
Cain #3 12,988
Culpepper Martin #i 20 660
Culpepper Martin #3 12,556
Culpepper Martin #5 17,200
Palsan* #1 15,134
Davis #3 13,300
Davis #5 16,688
Davis #6 10,171
East #5 27,842
@renier #3 9,871
Rarper #1 12,679
Hillstrom #1 18,263
Hubbard # 23,588
Page # 21,535
Fage #2 2'7,1'77
Fierce # 15,869
Pierce #2 12 553
Randleman #1 5, 870
Venderslice #2 23:999
DFHLI-OTL CCRPORATION
Hemper #3 16,692
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SOUTHERN UNIOM GAS COMPANY

SCHEDULY. OF WELLS FOR WHICH DEFERMENT OF CANCELLATION OF
ALICWABLES FOR UNDERPRODUCTION WILL NCT BE REQUESTED

BLANCO MESA VERDE POOL (Continued)

AMOUNT SUBJECT
TO CANCELLATION

AS CF
PUBCO_DEVELOPMENT COMPANY JONE 301957
State n 12,744
SOUTHERN UONION GAS COMPANY
Jicarilla #1-F 14,768
Payne # 16,52,
TOTAL BLANCC MESA VERDE FOOL 383,4.60
FILCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS POOL
ANGELS PEAK OTL COMPANY
Angels Peak #8 4,888
Angels Peak #18 6,31;
AZTEC OJL & GAS CCMPANY
Cooper #1 13,679
Faverino #1 2,757
Hanks #2 4,200
Lackey-Hubbell #2 14,603
A, D, Fudson #1 2,99
Mangum #3 4,420
Newman #5-B 9,390
Walker #2 3,717
BROWN & STEARNS
Brown ' #1 26,321
CONGRESS OIL COMPANY
Congress #2 21,670
Congrees #3 2,
Lachman #2 3,845
DEHLI-TAYLOR OIL COMPANY
Oxler #2 4y145
Omler #5 2,908

EKHIBIT
SHEET 2 of 4
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EXHIBIT
SHEET 3 of &
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
SCHEDULE OF WELIS FUH WHICH DEFERRENT OF CANCELLATION OF

__ ALLOWABLES FOR UNDERPRODUCTION WILL NOT BF RBQUESTED
AMOUNT SUBJECT

FULCAFR KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS POOL (Continuad) TC CANCELLATION
EL PASO NATURAL GAS GOMPANY JUNE QAS, (1)2F§'_7_
Calt #1 3,472
PAR-AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORP.
Davidson # 2,774
Galt #1-G 5,576

SOMMIT OTL COMPANY

Summit #1 5,572
Summit #2 4,541
Summit #3-B 3,454,

TEXAS NATURAL PETROLFIIM COMPANY

Lodewick #3 3,746
Lodewick #5 7,563
TOTAL FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 155, 342

SOUTH_BLANCO PICTURED CLIFES. POOL

HOMRLE. OIL COMPANY

Jicarilla #3-J 11,733
Jicarilla #4-J 12,015
Jieerilla #6-J 4,377
Jicarilla #-J 10,152

LOWREY ET Al OPERATING ACCOUNT

Mclee #PC-49 ’ 7,556
McLee #PC-87 : 4,888
Doswell #pPC-183 6 »875
Doswell #PC-185 4,545
Doswell #p£C-233 5,832
Doswell #PC-235 6,407
McLee #PC-281 ‘ 9,128
State #PC-295 » 5,123
Doswell #PC~343 7,574
Kaime # 3,380
v
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SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

SCHEDUL™ CF WELTS FOR WHTCH DEFERM'NT OF CANCELLATION OF
ALLOVWABLSS TOR UNDFRPRODUCTION WILL NOT BE RMNUESTED _

SQUTH_BLANCC PICTURFD CLIFFS _POOL (Contizmed)

AMOUNT SUBJECT
TO CANCELLATICN

AS OF
RCBERT E, MEAD JUNE 39,1957
Scott #]-‘A 5,289
Scott #1-C 3,233
Scott #1-D 10,782
SOUTHE?N UNICON GAS COMPANY
Jicarilla #3-K 9,626
TCTAL SOUTH RLANCO PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 133, 346
WEST KTTZ PIGTURED CLIFFS POOL
0, H, RANDFL
Tonkins #1-X 2,723
Tonkins #3 1,035
Tonkins #4 1,731
WFSTERN DEVFLOPMENT COMPANY
E‘dgar #8 39446 .
Mudge #10-A 3,802
TOTAL WFST KNITZ PICTURED CLIFFS FOOL 12,737
TOTAL SOUTHEIN UNION GAS COMPANY 71,235

r

EXHIBIT e




- SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING COMPANY
f SCHEDULE OF WELLS FOR WHICH DEFERMENT OF CANCELLATION OF

—ALLOWABLES FOR UNDERPRODUCTION WILL NOT BE REQUESTED

SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING COMPANY
BLANCO MESA VERDE POOL

EXHIBIT,
SHEET 1 of 1

AMOUNT SUBJECT
TO CANCELLATION

. AS OF
DEHLI-TAYLOR OTL CORPORATION JUNE 30, 1997

Florance Fed. #1-13 16,555

Floranoe Fed. #28 217,771

Florance Fed. #2-45 20,625

Florance Fed., #3-42 24,913

Hamner #2 17,329

Helen Jackson #2 27,311

; Catherine Moore #1 33,535

i State #2 19,250

| State #3 35,118
SOUTHERN UNTON GAS COMPANY

: Mims State  #1 16,218

E Ouinn #2 53,253

E Quinn #3 21,386

Cuinn #5 14,302

i Seymour # 11,018

% Seymour #5 32,365

Trigg #1 327,082

TOTAL SOUTHERN UNIOH GATHERING COMPANY 288,031

2
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SUMMARY

RECAP OF
EXHIBITS

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT SOUTHERN UNION GAS & SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING CO,

PEAK MONTHLY PRODUCTION AND AVERAGE ALILOWABLES FOR PERIOD
FEBROARY 1, 1 OUGH 1
PEAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHIY  EXCESS

‘ PRODUCT ION ALIOWABLES PRODUCING

2.1 V5 SOUTHERN TNION GAS COMPANY 2 2/1/56-6/30/57 CAPACITY
2 AZTEG PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 59,117 35,804 23,313

? BALLARD PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 18,706 12,255 6,451

)~ BLANCO MESA VERDE POOL 224,840 150,901 73,939

“4 PULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 173,274 113,625 59,649

/> SOUTH BLANCO FICTURED CLIFFS POOL 62,102 38,925 23,177

o WEST KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 25,136 14,772 10, 364

TOTAL SOGTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 563,175 366,282 196,893

2, SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING CO, 869,427 481,377 388,050
/7Y TOTAL BOTH COMPANIES 584,943

1,432,602 847,659




SOUTHERN UNICN GAS COMPANY

EXHIBIT
SHEET 1 OF )

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PEAK MONTHLY FRODUCTION AND OVERAGE ALLOWABLES

FOR FERICD FEBRUARY 1, 19,6 THROUGH JWNE 30, 1957

PEAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY EXCESS
PRODUCTION ALLOWABLES PRODUCING
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 2/1/56= 6/30/51  2/1/56-6/30/57 CAPACITY
AZTRC PICTURED CLIFFS POOL
AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY
HAMPTON #1 27,108 16,373 10,755 -
HAMPTON #2 22,599 11,471 11,128
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
ZACHRY #1 . 9,410 7,960 1,450
TOTAL AZTEC PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 59,117 35,804 23,313
BALLARD PICTURED CLIFFS POOL
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
NEWSOM f2=-A 7,530 6,020 1,510
NEWSOM #1-B 11,176 6,235 4,941
TOTAL BALLARD PICTURED CLIFFS POOL 18,706 12,255 6,451
BLANCO MESA VERDE
AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY
CRANDELL #1 12,883 10,803 2,080
CULPEPPER MARTIN #, 11,689 6,526 5,163
DAVIS #1 9,117 7,099 2,018
DAVIS 2 9,822 5,411 4,411
- DECKER #2 18,176 10,205 7,971
DECKER #3 51,2687 31,458 19,829
GRENIER 15,56L 9,529 6,035
PRIMO MUDGE #1 12,153 9,668 2,485
RT>HARDSON #2 75125 4y 455 2,670
RICHARDSON # 11,889 7,946 3,243
RUPLE - #1-X 9,72k 7,269 2,455
TURNER # 11,158 7,897 3,261
VANDERSLICE #A 10,k36 8,346 2,090
/ §L
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COMPABATIVE STATZ{ENT OF PEAK MONTHLY PRODUCTION AND OVERAGE ALLOWABLES
' FOR PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 1456 THROUGH JUNE 30, 1957

PEAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY  EXCESS
PRODUC TION ALLOWABLES PRODUCING
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 2/1/56-6/%0/51  2/1/56=-6/30/57  CAPACITY

BLANCO MESA VERDE CONTINUED

GAS PRODUCERS INCORPORATED

P e ke L e i e A

HORTON # 11,274 8,523 2,751
HORTON #2 10,408 7,868 2,540

HCR TON # 12,135 7,898 4,237

TOTAL BLANCO MESA VERDE | 224,840 150,901 73,939

FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS POOL

ANGELS PEAK OIL COMPANY

ANGELS PEAK #9-B 5,563 3,422 2,141
ANGELS PEAK = #12-B 3,804 2,403 1,401
ANGELS PEAK #13-B ks, 986 3,735 1,251
ANGELS PEAK #11,~-B 3,7L3 2,89/, 849
ANGELS PEAK #15-B . 8,492 4,857 . 3,635
ANGELS PEAK #16-B 6,465 3,147 3,318
AZTEC OTL & GAS COMPANY
AZTEC # 6,705 3,894 2,811
COOPER #2 2,151 1,627 564
CORNELL 1 4,190 2,968 1,222
COZZENS #1 2,636 1,653 983
‘HANKXS #1 4,039 2,404 1,635
‘HUBBELL #1 75763 3,837 3,926
HUBBELL #2 6,018 3,025 2,993
LACKEY-HUBBELL #1 3,h8, 2,218 1,266
HUGHES #l 3,870 2,946 924
KATTLER #1 3,96l 2,744 1,220
MANGUM #2 7,892 5,518 2,37,
McDANTEL #L 3,12 - - 2,179 - 1,013
McGRATH' #3 2,087 1,704 383
NEWMAN #i 5,711 44205 1,506
NEWMAN #6A 2,767 1,889 878
"
[d



EXHYBIT -
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY SHEET 3 OF
GUMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PEAK MONTHLY PRODUCTION AND OVFRAGCE ALLCWABLE
FOR _PERIOD FEERUARY 1, 1956 THROUGH JUNR %0, 1957
PEAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY EXCESS
PRODUGTION ALLVABLES PRODUCING
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 2/1/56-6/30/57 2/1/56-6/30/57 CAPACITY
FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS POQL Continued

AZTRC CIL & GAS COMPANY CONT-wUED

NEWMAN #TA 1,533 1,201 332

RETD #2 3,770 2,748 1,002
| CONGRESS OTL COMPANY

GARLAND #18 3,087 2,72}, 363
DEHLI-TAYLOR OIL CORPORATION

COLE #1 5,666 2,887 2,779

OMLER #3 1,742 1,316 426

OMLER - 1,886 1,376 510
EL PASO BATURAL GAS COMPANY

HARGRAVES # 3,100 1,875 1,225

JOHNSON #1 1,915 1,336 579

K.C. DEEP TEST #1 2,091 1,493 598

TURNER-FEASEL  #1 2,087 1,733 354
KING OIL COMPANY

KUTZ GOVT. #6 5,792 2,980 2,812

KUTZ GOVT. #10 4,015 2,117 1,898
ROBERT L. MADDOX

HARGIS # 2,672 1,473 699
POTASH COMFANY OF AMERICA

PIPKIN #1 2,363 1,314 1,049
SCOTT, SCOTT & SHEPHARD

CARROLL~CORNELL #1 2,617 2,198 419
PAX AMERIU.N PETROEEUM CORPORATION

DAY - 3,853 2,042 1,811

FEASEL #l-A ’ 4,012 1,597

HARCRAVES #1-B 2,78 1,988 T

K.C. DEEP TEST #1-C 2,072 1,568 504




EXHIPIT
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY SHEET L OF §

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PEAK MONTHLY PRODUCTION AND OVERAGE ALLOWABLE

FOR_PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 1956 THROUGH - JUNE 30, 1957

' PEAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY  EXCESS
PRODUG TION ALLOWABLES PRODUCING
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 2/1/56-6/30/51  2/1/56-6/30/57 CAPACITY

FULCHER XUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS POOL Continued

SUMMIT Oil, COMPANY

STMMIT # 6,871 5,220 1,651
THREE STATES NATURAL GAS GOMPANY

DAV IDSON k] 3,388 2,381 1,007

HARGRAVES - #c 2,642 2,132 509

TOTAL FULCHER KUTZ PICTIRYD CLIFFS 173,27k 113,625 59,649

SOUTH BLANCO PICTURED CLIFFS POOL

HUMBLE O[I COMPANY
JICARILIA #5-J 4,778 3,027 1,751

JTCARTLIA #7-3 (Shut in for interferemce test - 24 hr, deliverability 113 MCF)
LOWRY ET AL OPER. ACC.
DOSWELL #PC~83 5,233 3,147 2,086
DOSWELL #PC-85 2,708 2,213 495
DOSWELL #PC-87 3,275 2,333 942
DOSWELL #PC=125 5,923 4,732 1,191
DOSWELL #rC-129 4,340 2,708 1,632
DOSWELL #PC-131 6,031 3,550 2,481
DOSWELL ~ #re-177 3,451 2,200 1,251
DOSWELL #PC=179 7,590 4,229 3,361
DOSWELL #PC~239 9,00l 4,935 4,069
DOSWELL #PC-297 6,068 3, 46L 2,604
ROBERT E. MEAD |
SCOTT #1-B 3,701 2,387 1,314
TOTAL_SOUTH BLANCO PICTURFD CLIFFS POOL 62,102 38,925 23,177

/7
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_SUUTHIRN _UNION GAS COMPANY SHEET 5 OF 5

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PEAK MONTHLY PRODUCTION AND OVERAGE ALLOWABLE

FOR_PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 1956 THROUGH JWNE 30, 1957

FEAK MONTHLY
PRODUCTION

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 2[}[56-6['2[21 :

WEST KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS FOOL

WESTEAN DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

AVERAGE MONTHLY  EXCESS
ALLOWAELES PRODUCING
2/1/56-6/%0/51 CAPACITY

EDGAR # 7,528 4,161 3,367

EDGAR a1 7,813 4,699 3,114

EDGAR f2 4,130 2,279 1,89

MUDGE # , 3,633 2,032

TOTAL WEST KUTZ PICTURED CLIFFS FOOL 25,136 14,772 10,364
TOTAL BOTH COMPANIES 1,465,773 _ 838,646 607,127

/8




SOUTHERN UNION CATHERING COMPANY

EXHTBIT
SHEET 1 of 1

COMPARATIVE STATEMRENT OF PEAK MONTHLY PRODUCTION AND AVFRAGE ALIOWABLES
FOR _PFRIOD FEBRUARY 1, 1356 THROUGH JUNE 30, 1957

PFAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY EXCESS
PRODUCTION ALLOWABLE PRODUCING
SOUTHFRN UNION GATHMRING COMPANY 2/1/56-6/30/57 2/1/56-6/30/57 CAPACITY
BLANCO MESA VERDE

DEHLI.TAYLOR OIL CORPORATION
FLORANCE FEDERAL #1-% 73,097 38,260 34,837
FLORANCE FEDERAL #1-19 25,115 14,079 11,936
FLORANCE FEDERAL #1-25 6,810 6,410 400
FLORANCE FEDERAL #1-40 16,308 9,819 6,489
FLORANCE FEDERAL #31 42,320 20,223 22,097
FLORANCE FEDERAL #46 24,289 14,932 9,357
FLORANCE FEDERAL #2-9 14,540 8,939 5,601
FLORANCE FEDERAL #2-10 14,949 9,380 5,569
FLORANCE FEDERAL #2-14 20,131 13,267 6,864
FLORANCE FEDERAL #2-23 9,148 6,871 2,21
FLORANCE FEDFRAL #2-27 8,119 5,927 2,192
FLORANCE PEDFRAL #2-41 15, 1692 10,250 5,442
FLORANCE FEDERAL #2~44, 7,378 5 ,140 1,238
FLORANCE FEDERAL #4-20 9, 1663 59, "16 31 847
GIOMT #1 22,738 12 010 10,728
HOWET Y, #1 33,1.31 10,887 22,51.4
HOWELL #2 72,332 33,823 38,509
JANE MANSFIEID #1 10,530 8,008 2,522
K. P, MOORE #5 65,795 21. 762 41,033
LTNDA NYE #1 23,812 8,014 15,798
PRICHARD #1 32,464 13,809 18, 1655
PRICHARD #2 151,059 89,565 61,494
PRICHARD #1-3 11,415 8,848 2,567
STATE # 7,257 7,037 220

.PUBCO_PETROLFEUM CORPORATION
STATE #2 10,862 8,001 2,861

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
QJINN #1 19,646 9,031 10,615
SEYMOUR #1 13,377 8,850 4527
SEYMCUR #1 25,150 14,419 10,731

TOTAL BLANCO MESA VERDE 889,427 B3y 3@soso

/7
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO .

IN PHE MATTER OF Tl AFPLICATION OF SOUIHERN
UNION GAS COMPANY AND SOUTHERN UNTON GATHER-
soa wvaaL Ak PUR AN OHDER CTEMPORARILY SUSPEND-
ING THE CANCELLATION FOR UNDERPRODUCTION OF
THE ACCUMULATED UNPRODUCED ALIOWABLES OF
CERTAIN WELLS IN THE AZTEC-PICTURED CLIFFS,
BALLARD-PICTURED CLIFFS, FULCHER KUTZ-PICTURED
CLIFFS, SCUTH BLANCO-PICTURED CLIFFG, WEST
KUTZ-PICTURED CLIFFS AND BLANCO-MESAVERDE

GAS POOLB, 5an JUAN AND RIO ARRIBA COUNTIES,
NEW MEXICO

-, .

CASE NO. /0' 7

Nt Nt Vgt Vgt St N el vt NtV it st

APPLICATION

Come now Southern Union Gas Company end Southern Union Gathering
Corpeny (herein referred to respectively as "Gas Company" and "Gathering
Company” and together as "Applicants"), each a Delawsre corporation with
its principal place of business in the Burt Building, Dallas, Texas, and
hereby make application for an order of the Commission suspending from
July 31, 1957, for a period of not less than six months tihe date upon
which there will be cancelled for underproduction the accumulated unpro-
Auced allowables of certairn gas wells, more fully bereinafter describved,
in the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs, Ballard-Pictured Cliffs, Fulcher Kutz-Pic-
tured Cliffs, South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs, West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs
and Blanco-Mesaverde Gas Pools in San Juan and Ric Arriba Counties, Hew
Mexico. TIn support of such application Applicants respectfully state and
show the following:

1.

Gas Company is the owner and operator of a pipe line system by
means of which it distributes and sells natural gas at retail in Albu-
guerque, Santa Fe, Espanola, Farmington, Aztec and other communities and
areae in northwestern New Mexi~o. 1In order to obtain the gas necessary
to render this service, Gas Company owns snd operates exténsive gather-
ing facilities extending into all the gas pools in the San Jusn Basin

area which are subject to the prorationing orders issued to date by the
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Commission. Additionel gathering facilities in the Blanco-Mesaverde
Gas Pool are a so owned and operated by Gathering Commanv. a whallw.
owned subsidiery of Gas Company. As of May 31, 1957, the number of gas

wells connected to Applicant®’ northwestern New Mexico lines was as

follnvus:

Pcol No. of Wells
Aztec-Pictured Cliffs 43
Baliara-Pictured Cliffs 51
Fulcher Kutz-Pictured Cliffs 184
South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs 52
West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs 43
Blanco-Mesaverde 177
Other Unprorated Northwestern

New Mexico Polls 71
Total 601
2.

In addition to Applicants, two other companies, El Faso Natural Cas
Company (herein called "El Paso"), and Pacific Northwest Pipeline Corpora-
tion (herein called "Pacific"), also own and operate extensive gathering
systems in the San Juan Bzsin area. During the 12-month period ending
March 31, 1957, the takings of gas by said compahies and Applicants from
the prorated fields to which this uapplication relates are indicated by

the Commission's monthiy proration schedules to have been as follows:

Applicants El Paso Pacific
% of % of % of

Field MCF Total MCF Total MCF  Total Total MCF
Aztec-PC 2,322,1k 27.01 6,277,257 72.99 - 8,599,398
Ballard- 766,993 9.32 7,458,449 90.68 - 8,225, k2
rc 1/

Fulcher- 4,925,143 64.43 2,718,738 35.57 - 7,643,881
Kutz-PC

South 1,466,650 12.73 10,053,376 87.27 - 11,520,026
Blanco-PC .

West Kutz- 1,735,606 22.69 5,914,248 77.31 - 7,649,944
2C

Blanco-MV 22,653,148 1k.42 123,313,826 78.51 1,092,313 7.07 157,059,287
Total 33,869,771 16.87 155,735,894 77.60 11,092,313 5.53 200,697,978

}/ Production from this field included only for September 1956, and subsequent
months. .
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The foregoing table clearly indicates that, since under the Commis-
sion’'s northwestern New Mexico gas prorationing orders well allowables
are directly related to total market demand and to total production, El
Peso's takings of gas are at present the dominant factor in the setting
of allowables in these six fields. By the same token Applicants, whose
takings of gas during the period amounted to only 16.87% of the total,
were sble to influence aliowables by means of their takings of gas only
in relatively minor degree.

The facts just mentioned might be of considersbly less importance
if Gas Company were able to teake and market gas from the area on sub-
stantially the same annual load factor basis as El Paso. Unfortunately,
however, this is not the case. The territory served by Gas Company with
San Juan Bagin gas is reletively undeveloped industrially, leaving its
peak requirements to be determined in large measure by the winter space-
heating load of its domestic and sma2ll commercial custcmers. For sev-
eral years past Gas Company has been called upon to deliver approximately
twice as much gas in this area during periods of peak winter usage as it
hes been sble to market on the average throughout the year. 1In contrust
to this 50% load factor of Gas Company, that of El Paso, which serves
the tremendous California market with its numerous large, interrupti’ble s
industrial consumers, has for several years past been substantially
higher.

Because of this disparity in load factors, it became apparent some
time ago to both companies concerned that the only feasible way Gas Com-.
peny co.uld. increase its takings of gas from the wells connected to its
northwestern New Mexico J_ines so as to make them ratable on a well by
well basis with El Paso's takings in the same area would be for Gas
Company to sell considerasble volumes of gas to E1l Pasc on almost a
continuous basis. Accordingly, in 1953 Ges Company organized a new
subsidiary, Gathering Company, turned over to it gas purchase rights

covering almost 100 wells and locations in the Blanco-Mesaverde Field,



and caused Gathering Company to begin deliveries to El Paso in September
of that year, which have increased from an initial rate of approximately
15,000 MCF per day to the full capacity of the Gathering Company facili-
ties, or approximately 65,000 MCF per day at the present time.

These arrangements between Gas Company and El Paso worked fairly
satisfactorily until the latter portion of 1955, uk2u Pacific began tak-
ing gas from the San Juen Basin area in significant volumes for the first
time and E1 Paso, having completed new transmission facilities to Calif-
orniz, simulitaneously began tarking at a markedly increased rate. Since
that time the situation, at least from Gas Company's standpoint, has pro-
gressively deteriorated. The latest data available to Applicants indicates
that at the end of March, 1357 Applicants were underproduced op a cumula-
tive basis by 3,106,229 MCF in the prorated northwestzrn New Mexico fields,
while E1 Paso was overproduced by 1, 173,008 MCF and Pacific was overpro-
duced by 1,928,221 MCF in the same fields.

In the light of the circumstarces just outlined, El Paso and Appli-
cants have within the past month agreed to arrangements -hick will enable
Gathering Company to increase its deliveries to El Paso to a level of from
80 to 90 million- cubic feet per day. Because these arrangements involve
the transfer from intrastate to interstate commerce of the production of
some 8C Mesaverde and S Pictured Cliffs wells, they cannot become operative
until appropriate Certificates of Public Convenience and Necessity have
been obtained from the Federal Power Commission under the provisions of
the Natural Gas Act. Applicants currently are engaged in the preparation
of applications for such Certificates, and expect to be able to file same
nthin the next few weeks. Such applications will include a request for
prompt issuance of temporary Certificates, so that the new deliveries to
El Paso may be commerced without undue delsay.

: .
As of May 31, 1957, the latest dute as of which data is availsble,

Applicants by reason of the facts and circumstences mentioned hereinabove,




had a tctal of 179 wells connected to their gathering lines in the pro-
rated northwestern New Mexico »ool which. having been underoroduced on
Japuary 31, 1957, the close of the preceding S-month balancing period, haa
back unproduced allowsbles which, unless made up by July 31, 1957, would
then be subject to cancellation. These wells fall into two different cate-
gories. On the one hand there is a group of 83 wells {listed in Exhibits A
and B hereto annexed) which are capable of producing gas in volumes greater
than the respective allowables currently being assigned tc them and hence,
when provided with an adeguate marxet, will be capable of msking up their
back underproduction. On the other hand there is a group of 95 wells
(1isted in Exhibits F 2nd G hereto) which have demonstrated themselves to
be currently incapable of producing their respective allowables.

Further deta regarding the wells listed in Exhibits A and B is also
inciuded in Exhibits C, D, and E hereto annexed. Exhibit C summarizes by
pools end companies ihe aggregate volumes of underproduced gas currently
subject to ceacellation as of July 31, 1957, the tectsl of such volumes
amounting to 1,145,257 MCF. Exhibits D and ¥ indicate for each well the
average mcnthly zllowable during the l6-month period ending May 31, 1957,
as compared to the well's meximm production during acy calerndar month in
the same period.

L.

A1l of the facts and circumstances outlined above considered, Appli-
cants submit that the interests of the owners of the wells listed in Ex-
hibits A and B heretc will be unreasonably and unjustifiaily prejudiced
if the allowables of such wells becoming subject to cancellation for
underproduction on July 31, 1957, are in fact cancelled on that date.

The presently accumulated underproduction of these wells has been caused
by circumstances over which their owners have had 1little if any control.
These wells, as shown by Exhibits D and E, gll are physically capable
within a reasonsble period of time of workirg off the underproduction cur-

rently built up against them, and Applicants' recent agreements with El
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Pasc give every promise of providing an adequate market to make this pos-
cthT -

WHEREFORE, Applicante request that the Commission, after such heuring
end uDon such notice as it may prescribe, enter its order or orders with
respect to each snd all of the gas wells listed in Exhibits A and B hereto
extending to a date nct earlier then Janvary 31, 1958, the date upon which
accunulated underproduction existing as of January 31, 1957, will be can-
celled for continued nonproduction.

Applicants request no relief with respect to the ges wells listed in
Schedules F and G hereto inaswuch as these wells, in the opinion of Appli-
cants, are incapable at this time of making up any material portion of
their aggregate of 1,670,573 MCF of presently accumulated underproduction
subject to cancellation as of July 31, 1957.

Respectfully submitted,

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

Byzf <

Vice Presiderit

SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING COMPANY

B}%C_ ——fﬁgﬂ/

Vice Presidenk
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STATE OF TEXAS ;

COUNTY OF DALLAS )

On this day personally appeared before me Q-e M Vice

President of Southern Union Gas Compsany, well known to me to be such person

and officer and, being by me duly sworn, stated that as such officer he

executed the foregoing application on behalf of said corporation, that he
has read said application and that, to the best of his imowledge, informa-
tion and belief, all statements of fact therein contained zre true and

correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of office
this % Z day of June, 1957.

Notéry Public“iy and for

My Commission Expires: Dallas County, Texas

‘-OQ""” [ 1957

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF DALLAS

)
)
)

On this day personelily appeared before me Q f M Vice
President of Southern Union Gathering Company, WZ;L known to me to be such
person and officer and, being by me duly sworn, stated that as such officer
he executed the foregoing application on behalf of said corporation, that he
has read sa.:Ld application and that, to the best of his knowledge, information
and belief, all statements of fact therein contained are true and correct.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hend and seal of office this

Dalles County, Texas
My Commission Expires: b

Yoree £, 17577
.




SQUTTE THERTNG COWPARY
SCHEULE OF WELLS YO WEICH CZPERRTT OF CANCELLITION OF ALLOMARLES

UWITON GA'

IEARY . N AR _may

BALANCE BALANCR BALANCE BALANCE  CUMULATIVE STAYWS

STRIECY 10 SURIRCT 10 SURIECT TO STRJECT 10 WAY 31,1957

Ia8, 31, 1997 GLQMATLES PRODTCYION CANCELLATION ALLOVAPLYS FROWICTIN CANCKLATION ALLOVABLES FROIICTION CANCELLATION ALLOMABLES PRODYCTTON CANCELLATTON

48,998 53,97 2,701 %752 52,695 4,498 4,37 53,483 25,729 6 45,512 %,613 14,513

19,243 17,99 23,766 13,572 18,27 13,141 13,529 18,442 1,228 13,537 16,425 11,20 .
58g 4733 2,073 5,400 5,575 2,908 5,360 5,523 8,645 5,23 5,778 8,233 11,0%
1,892 12,417 20,425 10,569 12,79 18,265 10,28, 13,477 15,269 487 u,172 11,584 053
27,9% 26,12 &2,3m 19,875 26,961 38,267 19,654 24,638 293 19,67 773 23,19 25,073
z,960 19,%2 30,578 15,597 18,5 2r 585 15,433 19,129 23,889 15,442 18,962 . 2,47
12,724 7,277 16,205 9,053 11,90 11,299 8,962 13,712 6,47 8,967 10,47 5,079 20,486
11,851 10,742 12,620 3,420 £,us 12,296 8,397 8,017 296 8,342 9,246 1, e 12,%0
127 $,756 9,342 5,793 5,670 2,464, 5,738 6,937 7,265 5,741 6, N8 6,058 7,429
8,%0 4,286 2,476 5,95¢ 5,201 2,47 5,902 6,ns 23,663 /905 6,30 23,208 28,09
13,248 12,105 12,99 9,422 13,15 9,268 9,327 12,550 6,045 9,332 13,170 2,207 3,347
8,102 4,60 1, 558 5,941 5.103 14,396 5,885 6,038 14,243 5,388 5,344 w243 18,425
&,928 65,995 101,257 TR 65,781 82,825 45,50 703 58,062 46,970 7%,842 30,190 N3
19,215 15,753 18,197 13,652 12,93 18,197 13,517 17,313 8 13,938 14,3 13,59 17,79
15,458 12,183 44,201 10,998 12,757 42,442 10,285 11,668 ) 10,2 15,017 7,514 0,799
49,00 w61 55,876 *,8n 2, 51,207 34,442 2,77 42,982 48,985 32,361 40,544
W07 7,668 29,669 7,586 . 25,186 7,808 .M 25,919 7,813 7,347 25,919 2,79
480 2,703 88,1%6 40,761 42,285 80,611 40,316 43,658 %9 ©,%2 43,701 71,910 92,687
0,053 19,2 416 14,245 19,833 20,838 15,21 15,74 14,105 16,187 13,632 14,113
58,273 75,99 535 69,621 141,00 185,112 68,853 171,688 122,217 125,445 155,09 92,663 114,882
11,296 7,062 L% 6,042 9,77 6,178 7,962 10,005 4,125 7,967 11,022 1,000 5,74
8,030 5,974 9,52 7N 6,1% 9,1 5,674 6,003 8,808 EX 7,083 7,4% 9,488
1,29 2,%6 15,000 8,03 9,783 13,29 . 7,%3 8,99 12,203 7,%9 8,446 11,706 14,0
13,245 6,826 ”,86 9,422 8,87 8,966 9,328 12,7% 35,458 9,333 16,424 28,%7 36,021
10,747 8,651 16,196 7,653 10,848 13,001 7,98 680 12,6099 v, 9,666 10,812 12,528
1#, 200 17,9% ,38 12,933 1,7 €,52¢ 12,799 1,601 2,122 12,806 13, %6 n, .2 a,5%
VoOL 1,721,363 €D,812 915,865 1,016,480 435,725 600,06 KB, 58 ST soegm  GE3,A3  im99 _6L7,086 a2 18T

EWIBIT A
saeer towd
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P SCOTHE® TN GAS COMPANY 4
SCHEDUTLY OF WELLS ¥OR V(¥ DEFEZMENT (F CANCELLATICN OF ALLOWAELES
——eer FOR ONDERPRODUCTION IS REDUESTED
IDDRUARY. JRCH APRIL ¥41
BALANCE BALANCE BALARCE EALANCE ITTLATIVE STATTS
STATUR SURTECT TO SOBJECT TO SUBJECT TO STa%CY TC MY 3i lasT
AzZvrC ®, IAN, 31, 1957 ALLCWABLES PAODOCTION CANCELIATION ALLOVAPLES PRODUCTION CARCELLATIOW ALICWARLES PRODUCTION CANCIIIATIOR ALBOMARLES PRODUCTION CAUCHLILATION  Ci%h INDFE
AZTL OTT & G&S '
“Fmecton N1 25,358 18,623 0= 25 358 21,161 15,151 25,358 18,035 11,404 25,258 17,059 20,99 22, up 52,812
Rempton #2 9,541 11,490 16,112 4,909 13,46 17,802 153 11,120 8,478 153 11,088 9,4%: 152 4,392
™ co
Sevton e 4,503 5,072 207 5,10 4,326 207 4,355 2,21 n 4,277 5,272 588 2,19
Zacrry M1 2,70 5,729 6,286 8,173 6,515 5,83 [ RYs] 5,555 5,804 7,90 5,560 7,025 6,45€ rar
# TORT AzTRG B¢ Yo S5 27,070 38,547 82 43,03 BB WO W9 B2 38,997 s BT T
Bag® T, €,
SCrTHTMS ONOW O4S 00,
Newsom 2-4 3,427 6,20 5,33) 3,427 9,2
Nowscm 4-B 2,790 6,167 4,806 2,790 9,767
'
FRL BALIA®D P, C, 6,247 12,3% 0319 6,7 19,619
3 DRIBCO YA VEROE
1 6,258 13,218 9,29 6,258 9,403
mrtis A 27,12% 10,569 2,068 27,125 7,52%
Nevis 7,009 8,325 5,905 27,089 5,935
favie 92 4,986 10,322 6,425 986 7,
Decker #2 ,9%0 12, 10,726 23,930 8,537
Decker #3 227,516 5791 26,360 247,916 19,019
Grenter #5 . 11,76 9,202 6,515 8,352
Princ MNudge #1 23,719 13,34 5,47 23,319 9,471
Rtcherdscn 42 1,010 7,427 €92t ,010 5,298
Moherdson K 5,45 11,914 T 8,19 5,245 8,4
anle N1-X ,N7 10, 2,63 4,717 7,750
Twreer 1 11,026 10,7325 4,77 11,026 7,31
~ Yenfersiice A 17,349 $,649 6,213 »349 6,875
b s e 52 10,135 9,010 12,512 7,31
Borton #2 12,5 X 5,232 12,532 7,662
Horton & 11,%9 10,133 7,077 11,949 7,47
T
A




SCUTHERE UNITS GAS COMDANY T P e
SCH=DULE CF WELLS FOR WEICY DEFSIMENT OF CANCEIIAYHEN OF ALLOGFSUES :
: —_— FORUNTIRPIODUCTION JSREOESTED
i EZERIASY. ARG APRIT MY
: -
! BALANCE BALANCE mum FALANCE SRTLETIVE STATOS
4 STATIS SURJEICT TC SOBJECT TO SORIZCT TO vay n, 105'1
! BLIRCC M=3a TORNE (comt,) AN, 31, 1967 ALLCYAELTS PRODVCTION CANGCELIATTIN ALICWABLSS PRCOGCTION CANCELLATION ALLCWRBLES PRODUCTION cascm.nm' ALLOUATLES PRODNCTTON CANCELIITION  "VER
g RIS 0,
Vasiay 5,027 9,63 8,008 6,027 6,864 2,191 4,70 6,797 3,40 2,157 6,201 7,94 1,027 2,445
i /1 TR 068 197,28 10,19 476,005 0,60 163,903 447,006 139,028  IRLAE 04,k 139,306 TM,696  ¥ETg ST
b
Ty 7 o, g
RIGELR 22y OTL 0, .
~ Angels “eak A 5,59 1,753 2,309 4,552 2,554 3,533 3,533 1,707 3,4% 1,70 1,593 2,530 863 863
Angels Dmk 12-2 1,522 1,753 1,553 1,528 2,564 2,515 1,528 1,707 2,21 958 L&1 1,566 58 1y2%4
ogels Paak 17.3 9,259 2,065 2,373 2,250 3,004 3,97 7,485 2,002 3,522 5,94 1,988 2,510 5,138 5,132
tngels ek 143 2,452 2,147 2,553 3,047 3,124 2,582 2,047 2,081 2,298 2,3% 2,060 2,201 2,553 2,655
A~vols Peak 15.2 10,244 2,133 2,719 1g,112 3,191 4,304 8,505 2,125 4,193 6,457 2,108 &,072 LyL72 4,473
o TMngels Tear 137 1,207 2,010 2,056 4,162 2,924 2,382 4,162 1,947 2,468 3,55 1,931 2,453 3,123 2,359
AZTC OIL & GA3 CC,
Aec 5 v, 2,75 1,90 12,393 4,772 2,2% 13,39 2,71 3,213 12,89 2,589 3,139 12,i41 1,52
Cooper 2 2,223 1,299 1,528 1,%L 1,972 1,513 1,944 1,257 1,427 1,764 L2 77 1,764 2,221
Cornell 7 7,20) 2,28 1,79 7,203 3,21 3,169 7,23 2,178 3,506 5,475 2,160 2,972 5,063 5,715
Cozzans 1 1,153 1,459 2,211 2,411 2,122 1,760 2,41 1,41 2,119 1,704 1,401 2,009 1,9 1,453
Fanica 1 2,95 2,009 3,045 1,03 2,938 2,926 1,97 1,9% 1,3%0 L2 1,90 658 1,733 3,023
Fobbell 1 5,543 2,613 4,046 5,135 3,305 3,483 5,135 2,534 4,328 3,%1 2,513 &,%8 1,006 1,128
Tobbell 2 2,062 2,751 3,078 1,735 L0058 1,560 1,735 2,%7 1,33 1,735 2,45 1,406 1,735 €, 769
A Lackey-Babtell 1 5,352 1,700 2,504 4,75 2,4 2,422 4,78 1,45 2,007 4,395 61 3,06 2,990 2,9%
: Hnghss 1 L,52r 1,955 2,337 4,8 2,354 2,597 425 1,894 2,203 3,9% 3,167 2,507 2,7%
Tattler 1 2,777 2,120 ,215 1,31 3,982 2,056 1,31 2,05, 2,890 1,004 2,637 2,513 1,5%
; Yamom 2 7,525 1,9% 1,25 7,19 5 4,516 7,19 3,313 5,172 5,39 3,732 4,043 5,978 4,268
B YeDantal 1 2,225 1,552 2,35 1,53 2,a7 1,233 1,592 1,410 1,353 L% 1,59 2,519 2,052
i VeGreth 3 2507 1,19 1,222 3,7 1,737 1,19 3,381 1,157 1,26 3,212 1, 3 1,272 43
Nowwn 4 1n,4% 2,51 3,923 0,027 3,5% 4,15 9,529 2,435 2,793 3,1 2,41 3,558 2,927 7,92
Coxmen 5-A 4,25 1,237 2,27 3,255 1,9m 2,12 2,992 1,245 1,173 2,92 1,235 2,205 2,2Tr
Ywwton 7-4 2,27, 1,99 1,150 2,173 1,57 1,162 2,173 1,623 2,173 1,915 1,906 2,%6
Retd 2 £,°% 1,9 1,509 4,736 2,508 1,572 4y 1,90 2,996 3,50 1,914 1,79 3,80 5,709
j LGRS OTL OTMPANY
g - " Gerlsad 1-B 5,4M 1,862 2N 5,792 2,47 2,17 5,79 1,513 2,51 1,9%8 L5 LT LS 4,848
=TAYLOR OIL CORP, : :
- 2,232 2,1% 2,772 2,29 3,18 3,481 1,9% 2,089 2,42 L5 2,072 3,550 135 219
Juler 3 1,227 1,95 1,%1 1,521 1,43 976 Lo L0902 8 1,006 1,187 nr 1,192
Suler 7 1,71 1,97 1,77 22 1,542 1,341 932 1,080 L6 R 1,03 1,505 o 7




EYATRIT ©
SFEET 3 CF o

BRCTEAN-C RPN 5 Y SN

g

RPN LV SR

PERROARY MARCH APRIL my
BALNICE BALANCE BALENCE LTOIATYVE STATTS
STATUS SUBIZCY 10 SUBJECT 10 STRIECT 10 STRITCT ¢ VT 31,12
FTLCMFR Fes [comt ALLDNATLYS PRODGCTION CMSCRLJATION ALLOVABLES PRODOCTION CANCELLATION ALLOVARLES PRODUCT]ON CASCELIATION ALIGMARLES PCOCTION GANCELIATION CUIE Sirsx
BI_TaSe NATTOAL G43 €O,
Trrrvavas 1 2,965 1,452 1,988 2,432 2,100 1,7% 2,432 1,405 1,40 2,368 1,94 2,173 1,389 1,723
Jomson 1 2,232 1,1% e, 2,2% 1,683 800 2,232 %.qxg) (] 2,22 1,112 1,504 1,740 2,208
K. 7. Dewp Test 1 4,566 1,208 1,7 4,300 1,603 1,181 4,300 1.% e 3,7% 1,059 1,293 3,492 3,914
“urner-Fee el 1 4,078 1,24 1,5%8 3,64 1,763 1,244 3,694 L1% L1 3,604 1,165 1,835 3,024 3,657
“rnec Doer Test 1 7,637 1,157 1,633 3,281 1, 1,434 3,2 248 1,177 3,02 £,138 1,828 2,52 2,811
rmwme ¢ r
- “‘wﬁn Covt, 11,672 3,299 5,792, 9,180 4,806 5,109 8,877 3,200 4,122 7,955 3.17% 1,5 7,434 7,434
Tate Sowt. 10 2,4% 1,45 2,4 1,5m 2,057 2,092 1,466 1,370 1,61 1,208 1,39 ) 1,205 2,313
IMIIT T ATAOY X
Tergis 1 2,272 1,507 1,766 2,023 2,190 1,613 2,023 1,4% 2,51 N1 1,447 1,658 730 1,%¢7
ASH COMPENY OF sMTRTCA
: Pokin 1 w2 1,425 1,413 2 2,07 1,27 82 1,39 1,000 Fr= 1,367 1,6% 193 1,372
' oo seem o nermap
I "‘m“u??;qn g 4,79 1,75 2,4 3,990 2,537 1,987 3,990 1,690 2,108 3,572 1,576 5 3,572 5,744
b PAN BMERICAMN TRLEVM Cong,
‘ Dy 3¢ 1,809 1,62% 1,655 1,7%0 2,364 2,3% 1,780 1,574 1,781 1,573 1,56 2,99 535 563
Lo Feasel 14 4,872 3,007 4,844 3,035 4,77 4,232 3,035 2,916 N 2,469 2,892 5,331 2 177
Lo Farprave 1B 4,959 1,489 2,201 4,257 2,164 2,552 3,829 1,441 1,835 3,435 1,429 2,785 2,0m 2,9
. L . Deep Test 1€ 2,761 1,090 1,122 2,689 1,523 1,367 2,689 1,014 1,306 2,97 1,006 1,637 1,766 1,922
; Soseit 4 . 10,072 3,610 2,806 10,072 5,2% 4,30 10,072 3,502 4,748 8,826 3,473 3,685 LWATA 10,117
| TRRSE SONTYS NATORAL GAS O, .
| D-videon 1B 5,055 1,562 1,286 5,055 2,m 1,813 5,055 1,512 3,204 3,363 Lﬁg) 3,09 1,%2% 2,5%
- Mrereve 16 T s,0m 1,20 - s 6,093 1,8% 634 4,093 1,29 76 6,093 1,209 2,09 5,168 : 7,55%
TOTAL 205,79 (193] PBo6¢ 1A 143 118,681 103.80¢ 178,667 RITS 9 I% 154,015 78,37 0w 123,649 158,96
F 20, Moo P.C, YD
| e LA I b
- 4,963 2,%6 2,5a £,963 3,204 1,807 4,963 2,637 ks 4,963 L,73%7 LS 3,962 7,77
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SOUTHERS USTOW GAS COMPANY

SCHEDULE CF WELLS FOR WHICH D¥FIGMENT (F CANCELLATION OF ALLOVABLES EYHIBIT B
—e—— POR UNOPR-OOUCTION XS RPOOPITER SREET 4 F 4
YERRTTARY MARCE APRIYL MY,
BALFSCE BALANCE BALSNCE SIMTLATIR STATUS
STATS STRIZCT 0 SURJECT 0 SYBJECT YO STRIZCT TO MAY 31,1957
3o.3uance S FIRD {copt,)  JAN, 31, 1957 ALLOMASLES FRODMCTION CANCELLATION ALLOJABLES PRODUCTION CANCKLIATIOF ALLOMARLES PRODOCTION CANCELIATTN LONABIES PRODDCTION CANCELIATION ~VER UNDE
5 r o)
DowwsIl PC-23 6,447 3,38 4,100 5,735 4,164 3,02 3,735 3,426 1,360 5,735 2,257 3,051 ¢,941 7,952
Drsuall TC.RS 9,704 2,92 1,143 9,74, 2,958 1,3 ,TOL 2,45 X, 352 9,704 1,604 2,122 9,186 12,145
Dossell FB.97 s,203 2,488 2,603 5,088 3,075 3,062 5,088 2,530 2,242 5,088 1,667 2,47 4,27 4,672
Doswell PC.12§ 13,552 4,813 3,178 13,552 5,890 3,9% 13,552 4,844 2,796 13,552 3,192 4,205 12,539 13,138
Doswell PC.129 5,874 2,938 2,440 s, 3,620 2, 5,884 2,978 1,961 5, 1,962 3,583 2,263 7,112
Dogwell PC-131 10,365 3,65 4,010 10,011 4,489 4,113 2,0m 3,692 3,691 100,11 2,433 4,968 7,576 7,953
Doswll FC-177 , 390 2,563 2,914 2,029 3,166 2,740 2,029 2,605 2,155 2,029 1,7M% 2,635 1,110 1,986
Noswell PC.IT9 2 410 4,428 4,996 7,942 5,423 6,075 7,190 4,450 3,409 7,190 2,999 4,599 5,530 £,631
Doswell FC-239 1n,n3 5,113 4,881 11,313 6,253 7, 10,240 5,142 4,353 240 3,389 6,684 6,34 7,955
Do-uell PC-297 5,963 3,881 3,929 5,915 4 4,320 5,915 3, 4, 5,621 2,581 4,MN9 3,982 Gy 32
Scott 1-B 3,463 2,389 2,968 2,844 7.905 3,227 2,523 2,392 2,829 2,086 1,57% 2,366 1,29¢ 1,206
A e e Lha 7,657 T 0,805 9,703 84,890 45,905 43,468 82,834 31,056 30,595 82,103 25,650 42,267 65,504 W, 855
WEST FUTZ B, €
mﬁ-r LOREL G 3,640 WYY 4,435 3,640 5,419 4,080 3,640 4,965 4,364 3,640 I, U9 3,701 1,082 6,0%
Bigur #11 1,842 5,796 1,669 1,842 5,77 5,51 1,815 5,291 5,384 1,722 3,353 4,975 100 2,237
EAzer #12 912 2,%5 2,498 912 2,920 2,3% 912 2,672 2,532 912 1,719 2,22 3 1,516
Wdre N1 3,010 4,507 2,633 3,010 4,485 3,758 3,010 4,108 4,305 2,313 2,614 3,777 1,650 4,251
AL WSt 3, 13, 08 19,598 15,975 3,3 17 15585 9,08 Y0338 NG — 3377 %z




S TMNAARTY

SCMEDULR OF WELLS POR VEI(R DEPERMINY OF CANCELLATION OF ALLOVABLES EXHIRIT C

PO WROERPRODUCTTON IS REGTESTED EY SOUTHERW UNICK GAS COMPWNY AND SHEET % of 1

it e SOUCERE ON CATORTNG CRERRY.

PENRUARY MARTH AFRIL ay
BaLmSCE BALANCE BALIXCZ BALANCE COMILATIVE STATUS
STATT'S STECT 10 SUBJECT TO SUBJKCT TO ST TO MAY 31,2357

SOPTHENE TNTOM CAC DOMOARY  JAN. 31, 1957 ALLOMABEES FPROUCTION CANCELLATION ALLONARLES PRODUCTION CANCEILATION ALLWASERS MYDUCTHON CANCELLATION ALLOVABLES PRODICYTON CANCELLATION  OVER ODER
AZYRC P, C, FOOL &4, 4L5 40,37% 2,40 38,674 45,82 43,113 73,891 3,075 27,973 33,632 38,993 42,77 29,647 67,377
BALLARD P.C, POOL 6,07 12,388 10,129 6,7 19,619 2,452 6,217 12,790 3,30 6,07 5,57¢ Ty 2,U60 3,952
Sl mEmaR VARDE FOOL 47,005 197,286 133,124 £76,005 40,420 163,90 447,026 139,028 1,178 404,338 139,106 176,696 %6.71& 436,984
PUICHER ¥OTZ P.C, FOOL 205,796 81,593 98,964 184,143 118,681 103,804 178,667 78,175 9%,176 154,016 78, %7 101,702 123,849 158,944
SOUTE BLANCO P.C. FOOL 87,647 40,603 »,73 84,2 43,909 43,468 82,833 41,056 30,595 82,102 25,650 42,287 65, %56 88,354
WEST KUTZ P.C, POOL 9,404 18,6089 13,235 9,404 18,58 15,975 377 17,036 15,585 9,087 10,835 14,745 5,177 4,022

X o
W‘ 1,021,763 813,812 ° 512,865 1,016,483 435,725 600,998 848,548 431,127 596,930 682,425 487,99 617,086 352,268 661,987
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SHERT 1 OF 1

SOUTHERN UNION GATHHRING COMIANY

COMPARATIVE STATRMENT OF PEAK MONTHLY . RODUCTION AND AVERAGE ALLOWABLES
FOR_PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 1956 THROUGH MAY 31, 1957

| PEAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY EXCESS
| PRODUCTION ALLOWABLE PRODUCING
'l SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING COMPANY 2/1/56-5/31/57 2/1/56-5/31/57 CAPACITY
]
{ BLANCO MESA VERDE
DEHLI-TAYLOR OIL, CORPORATTON
? FLORANCE FELERAL #1-~6 69,538 37,790 31,748
FLORANCE FEDERAL #1-19 25,115 13,832 11,283
% FLORANCE FEDERAL #1-25 6,810 6,36k kh6
FLORANCE FEDERAL #1-40 16,308 9,560 6,7&8
5’ FLORANCE FEDERAL #31 42,320 19,850 22,L70
| FLGRANCE FEDERAL #i6 2,289 14,580 9,709
: - FLORANCE FEDERAL #2-9 1,540 8,751 5,789
FLORANCE FEDERAL #2-10 14,949 9,272 5,677
FLORANCE FEDERAL #2-23 9,118 6,822 2,326
FLORANCE FEDERAL #2-27 8,129 5,806 2,313
FLORANCE FEDERAL ¥2-l1 15,692 10,114 5,578 .
FLORANCE FEDERAL #2-l) 7,378 6,033 1,3L5
FLORANCE FEDERAL #-20 91,663 59,6!48 32,015
GIOMI # 22,738 11,636 11,102
. HOWELL #1 20,871 10,661 10,210
BOWELL #2 72,332 33,070 39,262
JANE MANSFIELD 10 530 7,858 2,672
K.F. MOORE #5 65,79 °5 259 10,536
PRICHARD pal 32,46k 13,h98 18,966
PRICHARD #2 151,059 88,243 62, 7816
PRICHARD #1-3 1,25 8 738 2 677
STATE # 7,257 6,65 ’g63
FUBCO PETROLEUM CORPORATION
STATE # 10,862 . 7,839 3,023
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
QUINN A 19,646 8,819 10,827
SEYMOUR 1 13,377 8,772 k605
SEYMOUR #1 25,150 1,255 10,895

TOTAL 809,365 153, 76l 355,601
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EYHTRTY R
SHEET 1 OF §
SOUTEERN UNION GAS CQOMPANY

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PEAX MONTHLY FRODUCTION AND AVERAGE ALLCWABLES

FOR PERTOD FEBRUARY 1, 1956 THROUGH MAY 31, 1957

PRAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY EXCESS
PRODUCTION ALLOWABLES PRODUCING
SOUTHERN UNION GAS CUMPANY 2/1/56-5/31/57 2/1/56-5/31/57 CAPACITY

AZTEC PICTURED CLIFF

AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY

HAMPTON al 27,108 16,451 10,657

~ HAMPTON #2 22,599 11,604 10,955
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

SEXTON. #1 7,005 k,109 2,896

ZACHARY #1 9,410 8,16l 1,246

T0TAL AZTEC PICTURED CLIFF 66,122 40,328 25,794

BALLARD PICTURED CLIFf POOL

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

NEWSOM #2~A 7,530 6,222 1,308
NEWSOM #1~B 11,176 6,452 L, 72h
TOTAL BALLARD PICTURED CLIFF POOL 18,706 12,674 6,032
BLANCO MESA VERDE
AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY
CRANDELL #1 12,883 19,703 2,180
CULPEPPER MARTIN #, 11,689 6,163 5,226
DAVIS #1 9,117 7,053 2,06}
DAVIS #2 9,822 5,143 4,679
DECKER # 18,176 10,139 8,037
DECKER #3 51,287 31,858 19,129
GRENIER s 15,56l 9,436 6,128
PRIMO MUDGE # 12,153 9,k91 2,662
RICHARDSON i 7,125 ls,296 2,829
RICHARDSON #s 11,889 7,743 I, 146
RUPLE #1-x 9,72 7,08L 2,640
TURNER # 11,158 7,783 3,375
VANDERSLICE # 10,k36 8,300 2,136




SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

EX{IBIT E -
SHEET 2 OF 5

COMPARATIVE STATRMENT OF PEAK MONTHLY PRODUCTION AND AVERAGE ALLOWABLES

FOR PERIOD FEBPUARY 1, 1956 THROUGH MAY 31, 1957

PEAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY RICESS
PRODUCTION ALLOWABLES PRODUCING
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 2/1/56-5/31/57 2/1/56-5/31/57 CAPACITY
BLANCO MESA VERDE CONTINUED
GAS PRODUCERS INCORPORATED
HORTON ? al 11,274 8,149 2,825
HORTON #2 10,08 1,725 2,683
HOR TON # 12,135 7,802 h,333
GREENBRTAR OI1, COMPANY
VASALEY £l 10,650 6,768 3,862
TOTAL ELANCC MAGSA VERDG 235,190 156,236 79,250 _
FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF POOL
ANGELS PEAK OIL COMPANY
ANGELS PEAK #9-B 5,563 3,505 2,058
ANGELS PEAK #12-B 3,801 2,422 1,382
ANGELS PEAK #13-B k,986 3,815 1,171
ANGZLS PEAK #14-B 3,743 2,915 828
ANCELS PEAK #16-B 6,165 3,194 3,271
AZTEC OII, & GAS COMPANY
AZTEC # 6,705 3,930 2,715
COOPER #2 2,191 1,633 558
_ CORNELL #1 k,190 2,987 1,203
COZZENS # 2,636 1,648 988
HANKS #l k,039 2,h0h 1,635
HUBBELL #1 7,763 3,99 3,769
HUBBELL 2] 6,018 3,010 3,008
LACKEY-HUBBEIL #1 3,48, 2,230 1,254
HUGHES #1 3,870 2,985 885
KATTLER £ 3,964 2,758 1,206
VANGTM #2 7,892 5,563 2,329
McDANTEL #1 3,192 2,192 1,000
McGRATH #3 2,087 1,80 khé
NEWMAN # 5,711 },281 1,430
NEWMAN FOA 2,767 1,912 855




SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PEAK MONTHLY PRODUCTION A4D AVERAGE ALLOWABLE

B s o
I

FOR PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 1956 THROUGH MAY 31, 1957
PEAX MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY
FPRODUCTION ALLOWABLES
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 2/1/56-5/31/51 2/1/56=5/31/51
FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF POOL CONTINUED
AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY CONTINUED
NEWMAN #7A 1,533 1,158
REID #2 3,770 2,793
CONGRESS 0IL COMPANY
GARLAND #18 3,087 2,11
DEHLI-TAYLOR OIL CORPORATION
COLE #1 5,666 2,907
OMLER #3 1,742 1,322
CMLER #7 1,886 1,362
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY
HARGRAVES #1 3,100 1,885
JOHNSON #1 1,915 1,333
X.C. DEEP TEST #1 2,091 1,505
TURNER-FEASEL #1 2,087 1,75l
TURNER=-DEEP TEST #1 | 2,156 1,7
KING OIL COMPANY
KUTZ GOVT. #6 5,792 2,921
KUTZ GOVT. #10 L,015 2,14}
ROBERT L. MADDOX
HARGIS # 2,672 1,985
POTASH COMPANY OF AMERICA
PIPKIN # 2,33 1,291
SCOTT, SCOTT & SHEPHARD
CARROLL~CORNELL #1 2,617 2,206
'PAN AMFRICAN PETROLEDM CORPORATION
DAY ﬂ-c 3,853 ' 2,“‘9
FEASEL Fl-iA S» h,039
HARGRAVES . #1-B 2,765 2,002
K.C. DEEP TEST #1-C 2,072 1,588

EXCESS
PRODUCING

CAPACITY

335
917

2,871
1,871

687

1,072

1,80
1,570
783




EXHIBIT E

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY SHERT L OF §
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PEAK MONTHLY FRODUCTION AND AVERAGE ALLOWABLE
FOR_PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 1956 THROUGH MAY 31, 1957
PEAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY FYCESS
PRODUC TION ALLGWHAPIES PRODUCING
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 2/1/56-5/31/51 2/1/56-5/31/57 CAPACITY
FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF POOL CONTINUED
SUMMIT OIL COMPANY
SUMMIT # 6,871 5,278 1,593
THREE STATES NATURAL GAS COMPANY
DAV 1DSON #B 3,388 2,41 974
HARGRAVES #1C 2,642 2,173 L69
TOTAL FULCHER KUTZ 173,274 11,694 58,5680
SOUTH BLANCO PIGTURED CLIFF POOL
HOMBLE OIL COMPANY
JICARTLIO  #5-J 4,778 3,053 1,725
LOWRY ET AL OPER. ACC.
DOSWELL #PC-03 5,233 3,133 2,100
DOSWELL #PC=85 2,708 2,201 507
DOSWELL #PC~87 3,275 2,323 952
DOSWELL #PC=125 5,923 4,730 1,193
DOSWELL #PC-129 4340 2,694 1,646
DOSWELL #PC-131 6,031 3,5kl 2,187
DOSWELL #PC-177 3,51 2,177 1,274
DOSWELL #PC=-179 7,590 ko219 3,371
DOSELL #PC-239 , 9500l h,927 4,077
DOSWELL #PC-297 6,068 3,139 2,629
ROBERT E, MEAD
SCOTT #1-B : 3,700 2,388 1,313
TOTAL SOUTH BLANCO PICTURED CLIFF POOL 62,102 38,828 23,2Th

WEST KUTZ




EXHIBIT E
SUTHER UNION GAS COMPANY .

PEAK MONTHLY AVIRAGE MONTHLY  gyggss
_ PRODUCTTON ALLOWABLES FRODUGCING
SOUTHERN UNION GAS CMPANY 2/1/56-5/31/57 2/56-5/1 fs7 CAPACITY

WEST kT

WESTHRN DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

EDGAR #9 75528 L,200 3,328
EDGAR pak ] 7,813 ll’ 758 3,055
EDGAR #12 k,130 2,301 1,829
MUDGE #L 5,665 3,677 s
TOTAL WEST KUTZ 25,136 Uy, 936 10,200

TOTAL BOTH COMPANY'S

1,390,195 831,;60 5cA,735

e~




SUMMARY

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT SCUTHERN UNION GAS & SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING CO.

PEAK MONTHLY PRODUCTION AND AVERAGE ALLOWABLES FOR PERIOD

FEBRUARY 1, 1956 THROUGH MAY 31, 1957

PEAK MONTHLY AVERAGE MONTHLY EXCESS

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 5%1}32?57“3:/57 é/mgﬁ?%nm ﬁﬁ%ﬁ“
AZTEC PICTURED CLIFF POOL 66,122 40,328 25,79
BALLARD PICTURED CLIFF POOL 18,706 12,674 6,032
BLANCO MESA VERDE POOL 235,490 156,236 79,254
FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF PCOL 173,274 114,69 58,580
SOUTH BLANCO PICTURED CLIFF POOL 62,102 1R,828 23,274
WEST KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF POOL 25,136 14,936 10,200

TOTAL SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 580,830 377,696 203,13%
SOUTHERN UNION GATHERING CO. 809,365 453,76k 355,600

TOTAL BOTH COMPANY'S 1,390,195 831,460 558,735
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SOUTHERN UNTON GATHEPING COMPANY
SCHEDULE OF WELLS FOR WHICH DEFERVENT OF CANCELLATICN OF

ALLCHAELES FOR UNDERPRODUCTION WILL NOT BE RECUESTED

SOUTHERN TNICN GATHFRING COMPANY

BLANCO MESA VERDE FOOL

AMOUNT SUBJECT
TO CANCFLLATION
AS OF

DEHL I-TAYLOR CTI CORPORATICN MAY 31, 1957
Florance Fed. #1-12 16,555
Florance Fed. #28 27,71
Florance Fed, #2-14 30,631
Florance Fed. #2-45 20,625
Florance Fed. #3-42 24,913
Ramner #2 17,329
Helen Jeckson #2 27,21
Catherine Moore #1 33,535
Linda Nye #1 30,129
State #2 19,250
State #3 35,118

SCOUTHERN UNICH GAS COMPANY
Mime State  #1 16,218
Quinn #2 53,253
Ouinn #3 21,386
fuinn #5 14,302
Seymour #3 11,018
Seymour # 32,365
Trige #1 327,082

TOTAL SOUTHERN UNICN GATHERING COMPANY 948,801 -

TR YN B
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SHEET 1 of 1




EXHIBIT G
SHEET 1 of 4

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

SCHEDULE OF WEL

S

CANCELLATION OF

ALIOWABLES FOR UNDERPRODUCTION WILIL NOT BE REDUESTED

AZTEC_PICTURED CLIFF POOL

AMOUNT SUBJECT
TO CANGELLATION

DFHLI-NII, CCRPORATION

Hamner #3

AS OF
AZTEC OTL & GAS COMPANY MAY 31, 1957
McClanshan #2 3,900
Reid #3 6,811
Reld #6 3,492
SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
Callowey # 10,611
Haynie # 4,536
TOTAL AZTEC PICTURED CLIFF POOL 29,350
BALTARD PICTURED CLIFF POOL NONE
BLANCO MESA VERDE POOL
AZTEC OTL & GAS COMPANY
Burlington #1 4,789
Cain #3 12,988
Culpepper Martin #1 20,660
Culpepper Martin #3 12,556
Culpepper Martin #5 17,200
Dalsant #1 15,134
Davis #3 13,300
Davis #5 16,688
Davis #6 10,171
East #5 27,842
Orenier #3 9,871
Harper #1 12,679
H1lstrom # 18,588
Hubba rd #1 23,588
Page # 21,535
Page #2 27,177
Pierce # 15,869
Pierce # 12,553
Randleman #1 - 5,870
Venderslice #2

23,999

16,692




EXHIBIT G
SHEET 2 0of 4

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
SCHENLE OF WELLS FOR WHICH DEFERMENT OF CANCILLATION OF
ALLOWABLES FOR TUNDERPRODUCTION WILL NOT BE REQUESTED

AMOUNT SUBJECT

BLANCO MESA_VERDE POOL {Continued) TO CANCELLATION
AS OF

PTBCO_DEVELOPMENT COMPANY MAY 31, 1957
State #1 12,744

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

Jicarilla #1-F 14,768
Payne #1 16,524
TOTAL BLANCC MESA VERDE POCL 383,785

FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF POOL

ANGELS PEAK OII COMPANY

Angels Peak #8 4,888
Angels Peak #18 6,07

AZTFC OIL & GAS CCMPANY

Cooper #1: 13,679
Faverino #1 2,757
Hanks #2 - | 4,200
Leckey-Hubbell #2 14,603
A, D, Hudson # 3,022
Mengum #3 4,420
Newman #5-B 9,390

BROWN & STFARNS
Brown #1 26,321
CONGRESS OIL COMPANY

Congress #2 11,670
Congress #3 2,971
Lachman #2 3,845

DEHLI-TAYLOR OIL COMPANY

Omler g2 ' 4,145
Onler #5 2,908




EXRIBIT G
SHEET 3 of 4

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

SCHEDULE OF

CANCELLATION OF

ALLOWABLES FOR UNDERPRCDUCTION WILL NOT BF RRQUESTED

FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF POOL (Continued)

AMOUNT SUBJECT
T0 CANCELLATION

AS OF
EL._PASO PATURAL GAS COMPANY MAY 31, 1957
Galt ; 72
PANAMERICAN PETROLEUM Cor poRATiCH 3,4
STANGEEND=—OLE—# AT -COMPANY
Davidson #1 - 2,7,
Galt #1-G 5,576
SUMMIT OIL COMPANY
Summit #1 5,572
Summit #2 4,541
Summnit #3-B 3,454
TEXAS NATURAL PETROLFUM COMPANY
Lodewick #3 3,746
Lodewick #5 7,563
TOTAL FULCHER KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF FOOL 155, 365
SOUTH _BLANCO PICTURED CLIFF FOOL
HOMELE OIL COMPANY
Jicarilla #3-J 11,733
Jicarilla #4-3 12,015
Jicerilla #6-J 4,377
Jicarilla #1-J 7,160
Jicarilla #8-J 10,152
LOWREY ET AL OPERATING ACCOUNT
McLee #PC-49 7,856
McLee #PC-81 4,888
Doswell #PC-183 . 6,875
Doswell #PC-185 44 545
Doswell #PC-233 5,832
Doswell #PC-235 6,407
McLee #PC-281 9.128
State #PC-295 5,123
Doswell #PC-343 7,57
Lovwrey #PC-345 4,831
Kaine #1 3,409




EXHIBIT G
SHEET 4 of 4
SCUTHE™N UNICR GAS COMP
SCHEDUL® ~F WELTE FOR WHICH DEFERMANT OF CANCELLATION OF
ALLOWABLES FUR UNDERPRODUCTION WILL NOT BE RENUESTED
_ AMOUNT SUBJECT
SOUTH BLANCC PICTURED CLIFF POOL (Continued) TO CANCELLATION
=== —= AS OF
ROBERT E, MEAD MAY 31, 1957
Scott #l-n 5,289
Scott #1-C 3,233
Scott #1-D 10,782
SOUTHERN_UNICN GAS COMPANY
Jicerilla #3-K 9,626
TOTAL SOUTH BLANCO PICTURED CLIFF POOL 140,535
WEST KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF POOL
0, H, RANDEL
Tonkins #1-X 2,723
Tonwins #3 1,033
Tonkins #4 1,731
WESTFRN_DEV'LOPMENT COMPANY
Fdgar #3 3,446
Mudge #10-4 3,802
TOTAL WEST KUTZ PICTURED CLIFF POOL 12,737
TOTAL SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 721,772
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FXHIBIT F & G

S UM MARTY
WELLS FOR WHICH D “NT CANCELLATTON COF ALLOWABLES FOR
UNDERPRODUCTION WILL NOT BE RFMIESTED BY SCUTHERN UNION GAS
AND SOUTHERN UNION GATHERTNG COMPANY

AMOUNT SUBJECT
TO CANCELLATION
AS OF
SOUTHFRN UNION GAS COYPANY

MAY 31, 1957

A2TEC PICTURED CLIFF POCL

29,350
BLANCO MESA VIRDE POOL 383,785
FULCHER KUTZ PICTURSD CLIFF POOL 155,365
COTTH BLANCO PICTURED CLIFF POOL 140,535
WEST KUTZ PICTURED CLTFF POCL 12,737
TOTAL, SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY 721,772

SOUTHE®N UNICN GATYTRING COMPANY 942,801

TOTAL BOTH COMPANY'S 1,670,573




